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2025

93,901,219 88.2

12,538,287 11.8

106,439,506
( 15,915 ) 100.0
2025
( ) ( )
)
3,810,926 | 24.69 | 94,090,000 | 24.64 | 93,901,219 | 88.2
2025 10

(D)
1 Matador US Buyer, LLC (Insulation Technology Group) 1.34
2 Kenco PPC Buyer LLC 1.20
3 Ovation Holdings, Inc. 1.15
4 Trilon Group, LLC 1.10
5 PAG Holding Corp. (Precision Aviation Group) 1.08
6 Motion & Control Enterprises LLC 1.08
7 VMG Holdings LLC (VMG Health) 1.08
8 Impact Parent Corporation (Impact Environmental Group) 1.07
9 I1SG Enterprises, LLC (Industrial Service Group) 1.05
10 | Olympus US Bidco LLC (Phaidon International) 1.04

2025
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2024 64,044,867.65 9,575,989 100.02 14,955
2024 69,868,501.73 10,446,738 101.37 15,157
2024 73,324,998.20 10,963,554 102.06 15,260
2024 82,263,498.45 12,300,038 102.58 15,338
2024 10 84,263,092.71 12,599,018 103.21 15,432
2024 11 88,285,607.74 13,200,464 103.88 15,532
2024 12 93,005,086.31 13,906,121 103.79 15,519
2025 96,052,779.85 14,361,812 103.63 15,495
2025 102,363,397.86 15,305,375 103.02 15,404
2025 106,439,505.69 15,914,835 102.69 15,354
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UBS (1]
2024 12 31
2024
usD
PCAP 82,390,000 82,802,253 12,380,593
2,197,311 328,542
8,132,995 1,216,045
6,248 934
719,111 107,521
3,500,000 523,320
123,270 18,431
97,481,188 14,575,387
133,889 20,019
716,874 107,187
121,765 18,206
44,278 6,620
264,639 39,569
1,281,445 191,602
96,199,743 14,383,786
1 NAV - 96,199,743
926,872 USD103.79 15,519
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UBS 111
2024 5 21 2024 12 31
2024
usb
95,078 14,216
118,211 3,875,249 579,427
3,970,327 593,643
264,869 39,603
96,316 14,401
44,970 6,724
12,788 1,912
313,027 46,804
34,467 5,154
37,730 5,641
2,685 401
806,852 120,641
3,163,475 473,003
PCAP 412,253 61,640
412,253 61,640
3,575,728 534,643
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2024 12 31

2024

usD
3,163,475 473,003
412,253 61,640
3,575,728 534,643
93,597,874 13,994,754
(256,985) (38,424)
(716,874) (107,187)
92,624,015 13,849,143
96,199,743 14,383,786
96,199,743 14,383,786
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2024

usD
3,575,728 534,643
(85,890,000) (12,842,273)
(412,253) (61,640)
(6,248) (934)
(719,111) (107,521)
(123,270) (18,431)
121,765 18,206
44,278 6,620
264,639 39,569
(83,144,472) (12,431,761)
85,464,879 12,778,709
(123,096) (18,405)
85,341,783 12,760,303
2,197,311 328,542
2,197,311 328,542
88,830 13,282
3,156,138 471,906
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UBS i
2024 5 21 2024 12 31
usD
1
1 NAV 100.00 14,952
B
4.07 609
PCAP 0.52 78
4.59 686
(0.80) (120)
1 NAV 103.79 15,519
4.59
0.80 )
3.79
A (2.00 )
A 7.83
A
B 1
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UBS (1]
2024 12 31
1.
UBS
Il 2013 12 2 2024 3 7
2024 5 21
UBS

SMT Fund Services (Ireland) Limited

Brown Brothers

Harriman & Co. BBH
EBITDA
1,000 2 5,000 EBITDA1,000 1
-1
- 2
PIK
2022 2 8
PCAP |
PCAP
75 90 5 25 10
PCAP 1940 1940 BDC
PCAP
LLC PCAP
LLC
LLC
PCAP 5 10
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UBS i

2024 12 31

PCAP

NAV PCAP

PCAP

FASB ASC
946 -

U.S. GAAP

NAV

NAV
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PCAP
1

BBH
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UBS i

2024 12 31

FASB
ASC 740

50

1 NAV

2024 12 31 716,874

2024 12 31

ASC 480

2024 12 31 133,889

1_
2- 1 a
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UBS ]
2024 12 31
1
2 2
3
NAV
2024 12 31
NAV

1 2 3

usD usD usD UsD usD
PCAP - - - 82,802,253 82,802,253

- - - 82,802,253 82,802,253

3
4.
1
100
300
1
NAV
1

NAV
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UBS i
2024 12 31
2024 5 21 2024 12 31
929,362
(2,490)
926,872
5.
UBS AG
NAV 0.55
10,000
5,000
NAV  0.50
NAV 0.15
NAV 0.20
6.
3,750
NAV 0.08 60,000
5,000
1,000
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18,000

usb
22,711
5,094
143,904
34,467
58,463

264,639




UBS (1]
2024 12 31
1970
A-
A+
1 PCAP
PCAP
PCAP
PCAP PCAP
PCAP
PCAP
PCAP
PCAP
PCAP
1
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UBS i

2024 12 31

8.

2024 12 31

9.

2024 12 31 2025 5 15 16,147,915 361,469
2,262,006
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Nuveen Churchill Private Capital Tokai Tokyo Access Fund
A Series Trust of UBS Universal Trust (Cayman) I11

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

As at December 31, 2024

Assels

Investment in PCAP Fund (Cost: USDE2,390,000)
Cash

Receivable for umits subscribed

Interest receivable

[nvidends recervable

Irvestments fundead in advance

Other assets

Total Assets

Liabilities

Payable for units redesmed
Distnibutions pavable

Investment Management fees pavable
Fee Agent fees payable

Other fees and expenses pavable

Total Liabilities
MNel Assets

Met Asset Value (“NAV™) per Unit - Class USD (based on Net Assets of
LUSD96,199,743 and 926,872 Units outstanding)

2024
UsD

82,802,253
2,197,311
8,132,995

6,248
719111
3,500,000
123.270

97,481,188

133,889
716,874
121,765

44,278
264,639

—_—

1,281,445

96,199,743

LISD103.79

The accompanying nowes form an integrel port of these fimarncial statemers,

7
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Nuveen Churchill Private Capital Tokai Tokyo Access Fund
A Series Trust of UBS Universal Trust (Cayman) 111

Statement of Operations

For the period from May 21. 2024 (date of commencement of operations)

to December 31, 2024

Investment income
Interest income
Dividend income (net of withholding taxes USD118.211}

Total mvestment income

Expenses

Investment Management fees

Fee Agent fees

Admimastration fees

Custody fees

Distributor and Agent Member Company fees
Professional fees

Sat up costs

Other fees and expenses

Total expenses
Net investment income

Unrealized appreciation from investment
Met change in unrealized appreciation on investment in PCAP Fund

Net gain from investiment

Net increase in Net Assets resulting from operations

2024
UsD

95,078
3,875,249

3.970.327

264,869
96,316
44,970
12,788

313,027
34,467
37,730

2,685

806,852

3,163,475

412,253

412,253

3,575,728

The accomperning notes form an integrad pert of the se_financial staterments.,

B
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Nuveen Churchill Private Capital Tokai Tokyo Access Fund
A Series Trust of UBS Universal Trust (Cayman) 111

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

For the period from May 21. 2024 (date of commencement of operations)

to December 31, 2024

Net increase in Net Assets resulting from operations
Met investment income

Met gain from investment

Met increase in Met Assets resulting from operations
From capital Unit activity

Units issued

Class USD Units (929 362 Umnts)

Units redeemed
Class USD Units (2,490 Units)

Distributions
Class USD Uruts

Met increase in MNet Assets resulting from capital Unit activity
Net increase in Net Assets

Net Assels
Beginning of period

End of period

2024
UsD

3,163,475
412,253

3,575,728

93,507,874

(256,985}

{T16.874})

92,624,015

96,199,743

96,199,743

The accompernving notes form an bntegrad part of the se_financial siaterents,

9
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Nuveen Churchill Private Capital Tokai Tokyo Access Fund
A Series Trust of UBS Universal Trust (Cayman) 111

Statement of Cash Flows

For the period from May 21. 2024 (date of commencement of operations)

to December 31, 2024

Cash flows from operating activities
Met increase in Met Assets resulting from operations

Adjustments to reconcile net increase in Net Assets

resulting from operations to net cash used in operating activities,

Purchase of investment in PCAP Fund
Met change inunrealized appreciation on investment in PCAP Fund

Change in assets and liabilities related to operations:
Increase in interest receivable

Increase in dividends receivable

Increase in other assets

Increase in investment management fizes payable
Increase in fee agent fees payable

Increase in other fees and expenses payvable

Met cash used in operating activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Umnits 1ssued

Payments for Units redecmed

Met cash provided by financing activities

Met changs incash
Cash at beginning of period

Cash at end of period

Supplementary information:
Interest recaivad
Dividends received

2024
UsD

3575728

£ 2

(85,890,000}
(412,253)

(6,248)
(719,111}
(123,270)

121,765

44278

264,639
(83.144,472)

T S

85,464,879
(123,096)

85341783

2.197.311

2,197.311

58,830
3.156,138

The arcompaving neles form an bnegral part of these financial stetements.

10
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Nuveen Churchill Private Capital Tokai Tokyo Access Fund
A Series Trust of UBS Universal Trust (Cayman) 111

Financial Highlights
For the period from May 21. 2024 (date of commencement of operations)
to December 31, 2024

USD Units
UsD
Per Unit operating performance:
MAV per Umnit, imtial Unit purchase price 1 00.00
Income from investment operations (B)
MNet investment income 4.07
Met change in unrealized appreciation on PCAP Fund (.52
Total from investment operations 4.59
Less Dividend Distributions {0.80)
NAV per Unit, end of period 103,79
Total return before Dividend Distributions 4.59%
Dividend Distributions (0.80%)
Total return after Dividend Distnbubions 3.79%
Ratios/supplemental data:
Ratio of expenses to average Net Assets (A) 2.00%
Ratio of net investment income to average Net Assets (A) T.83%

(A} Expenses rato and net investment income ratio are caleulated based on the average Net Assels
outstanding throughout the period. The financial highlights are reflected after all investment-related
and operating expenses. The ratios have been annualized, where appropriate.

(B} Results may vary based on the iming of capital transactions. Per Unit information is calculated
based upon the monthly average Units outstanding during the peniod.

Financial highlights are calculated for cach permanent, non-managing class or seres of common
Units. An individual umthelder’s financial lnghhights may vary based on participation in new issues,
private investments, different performance fee and/or management fee arrangements, and the fiming
of capital Unit transactions.

The accompanyving notes form an integral part of these financial siatements.
11
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Nuveen Churchill Private Capital Tokai Tokyo Access Fund
A Series Trust of UBS Universal Trust (Cayman) 111

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2024

1. Description of the Series Trust

Muveen Churchill Private Capital Tokai Tokyo Access Fund (the “Series Trust™) has been created and
established pursuant to the Master Trust Deed for UBS Universal Trst (Cayiman) [ (the “Master
Trust”) dated December 2, 2013 and a Supplemental Trust Deed dated March 7, 2024 (the “Supplement
Trust Deed” and together with the Master Trust Deed, the *Trust Deed™). The Master Trust is an
exempted unit trust registered under the Trusts Act (Revised) of the Cavman Islands and registered under
the Mutusal Funds Act (Revised) of the Cayman Islands.

The Series Trust commenced trading on May 21, 2024 issuing USD Units,

The Series Trust’s assets are managed by UBS Management (Cayman) Limited (the “Manager™). The
Manager dzlegates investment management duties to Tokal Tokvo Asset Management Co, Ltd (the
“Investment Manager”) pursuant to an Investment Management Agresment. SMT Fund Services
{lreland) Limited (the “Administrator™ serves as the Series Trust’s adminmistrator and perfonms
administrative, registrar, transfer agency and other services, as applicable. Sumitomo Mitsud Trust Bank,
Lirmited ( London Branch) {the “Custodian™ 15 the Custodian. Brown Brothers Harriman & Co. (“BBH™)
serves as the Series Trust's sub-custodian (the “Sub-Custodian™).

The investment objective of the Series Trust is to provide investors risk-adjusted returns primarily
through cumrent income and, secondarily, long-term capital appreciation, by indirectly invesing in a
diversified portfolio of private debt and equity investments in U8, middle market companies that are
owned by private equity firms with approximately USD10 million to USD250 million of EBITDA, with
a focus on USD10 million to USD100 million in EBITDA. The indirect investments are in;

- first-lien senior secured debt and first-out positions in unitranche loans (collectively “Senior Loan
Investments™);

- junior debt investments, such as second-lien loans, unsecured debt, subordinated debt and last-out
positions in umitranche leans (ineluding fixed- and feoating-rate instruments and instruments with
payment-in-kind (“PIK") income) (“Junior Capital Investments™); and

- larger, stand-alone equity and equity-related securities investments in private-equity backed companies
that may be originated alongside or separately from Senior Loan Investments and'or Junicr Capital
Investment to the same portfolio company (“Equity Co-Investments™).

It is expected that the Series Trust will seek to achieve its investment objective by investing substantially
all of the assets of the Series Trust in Class [ shares of Muveen Churchill Private Capital Income Fund
{the “PCAP Fund"), a Delaware statutory trust formed on February 8, 2022, The PCAP Fund targets the
allocation of its portfolio to consist at least 75% - 90% in Senior Loan Investments, 3% - 25% in Junior
Capital [nvestments and up to 10% in Equity Co-Investments, These allocation percentages may
fluctuate in future.

12
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Nuveen Churchill Private Capital Tokai Tokyo Access Fund
A Series Trust of UBS Universal Trust (Cayman) 111

Notes to the Financial Statements

December 31, 2024
{Continued)

1. Description of the Trust (continued)

The PCAP Fund is a non-diversified, closed-end management investment company that has elected to
be regulated as a business development company (“BDC™) under the Investment Company Act of 1940,
as amended (the *1940 Act™). The PCAP Fund is externally managed by Churchall Asset Management
LLC (the “PCAP Fund Adviser” or “Churchill™). Churchill 1s an indirect subsidiary of Nuveen, LLC
("“Muveen'). Churchill has engaged its affiliate, Nuveen Asset Mamagement, LLC (*WNuvesn Asset
Management™) acting through its leveraged finance division, to manage cerfain of liquid investments
{such investments constituting 5% - 10% of the PCAP Fund’s portfolio).

The Series Trust may also hold USD cash (the “Liguid Assets™). Subscription procesds received from
Unitholders but not yet invested by the Investment Manager will be held as Liguid Assets,

The Investment Manager shall have day-to-day investment decision-making and ongoing monitoring
responsibility over the portion of the Series Trust's portfolio comprising the PCAP Fund and the Liquid
Assets (the “Portfolie™).

Investment Guidelines
The Investment Manager will manage the Portfolio in accordance with the investment policy desernibed
in this section and the investment restictions described below,

Investments may be made by the Investment Manager for the account of the Series Trust in the following;

(i} the PCAP Fund; and
() USD cash.

The Investment Manager may not take amy short positions, use derivatives to implement investment
decisions or manage cashflows nor borrow money for the account of the Series Trust.

The Investment Manager will generally manage the Portfolio in accordance with the following
guidelines:
In principle, the Investment Manager will invest a majority of the NAV in the PCAP Fund.

The PCAP Fund is denominated in USD and will not be hedged into other currencies. The Investment
Manager will not invest in non-USD denominated assets,

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The following 1s a surmmary of significant accounting policies followed by the Series Trust in preparing
the financial staternents:

Eagsis of Presentation

The financial statements are expressed in U5, Dollars (“USD™) and have been prepared in accordance
with U.5_ generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The Series Trust s aninvestment company
and follows the aceounting and reporting guidance in the Financial Accounting Standards Board's
(FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 946, Financial Services - Investment
Companies.

13
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Nuveen Churchill Private Capital Tokai Tokyo Access Fund
A Series Trust of UBS Universal Trust (Cayman) 111

Notes to the Financial Statements

December 31, 2024
{Continued)

2.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Use of Estimates

Prepanng financial statements in accordance with U 8. GAAP requires management to make estimates
and assumptions in determining the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, including the fair value of
securities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements, and
the reported amounts of income and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates

Valuation of Investments
The following valuation policy is applied in determination of the value of the Series Trust’s investments,

The Series Trust values private investment companies using the NAY provided by the underlving private
investment companies as a practical expedient, The Series Trust applies the practical expedient to private
investment companies on an investment-by-investment basis, and consistently with the Series Trust’s
entire position in a particular investment, unless it is probable that the Series Trust will sell a portion of
an investment at an amount different from the NAV of the investment.

The Series Trust’s proportionate share of net investment income/{loss) and net realized/change in
unrealized appreciationf{depreciation) on investment in PCAP Fund is included in net change in
unrealized appreciation on investment in PCAP Fund in the Statement of Operations,

Investment Transactions and Investment Income

Investment transactions are accounted for on a trade-date basis (date the order to buy or sell 1s executed).
Investment transactions outside conventional channels are recordad as of the date the Series Trust obtains
a nght to demand the securities purchased or to collect the proceeds of sale, and incurs an obligation to
pay the price of the secunities purchased or to deliver the securities sold, respectively. Gains and losses
on the sale of investments are determined using the specific identification cost mathod.

Distnbutions from PCAP Fund are recorded on the declaration date and interest i1s recognized on an
accrual basis,

Interest income / expense on investments held / sold is accrued as eamed / incurred. Interest eamed on
the Series Trust’s brokerage account, if any, will be acerued at least monthly.

Expenses
Expenses are recorded on an acerual basis as incurrad.

Foreign Currency Transactions

The books and records of the Series Trust are maintained in USD. Assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are translated into USD amounts at the date of valuation. Transactions denominated
in foreign cwrencies, including purchases and sales of investments and income and expenses, are
translated into USD amounts on the date of those transactions. Adjustments arising from foreign
currency transactions and translafion of assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
reflected in the statement of operations. The Investment Manager will not invest in non-USD
denominated currencies,

14
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Nuveen Churchill Private Capital Tokai Tokyo Access Fund
A Series Trust of UBS Universal Trust (Cayman) 111

Notes to the Financial Statements

December 31, 2024
{Continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Cash

Elian Trustee {Cayman) Limited as Trustee have appointed Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank, Limated
{London Branch) as its custodian (the *“Custodian™). The Custodian has, in tum, appointed EBH as their
sub-custodian (the “Sub-Custodian™), Cash is ultimately held at EBH as the Series Trust's banker. Cash
comprises of cash held with matunties of 3 months or less with BEH.

Restricted cash is subject to legal or contractual restrictions by third parties as well as restrictions as to
withdrawal or use, including restrictions that require the funds to be used for a specified purpose and
restrictions that limit the purpese for which the funds can be used. The Series Trust considers cash
pledged as collateral for secunties sold short and cash collateral posted with commterparties for denvative
contracts to be restrictad cash. The Senes Trust hald no restncted cash as at Dacember 31, 2024,

Income Taxes

Under the current laws of the Cavman Islands, there are no income, withholding, capital gains or other
taxes payable by the Series Trust. In certain jurisdictions other than the Caviman Islands, foreign taxes
may be withheld at source on dividends and interest received by the Seres Trust. Capital gains derved
by the Series Trust in such jurisdietions generally will be exempt from foreign income or withholding
taxes at source. The Series Trust intends to conduct its affairs such that it will not be subject to incoms
tax in any junsdiction. As a result, no provision for income taxes has been made in the financial
statements, Unitholders may be taxed on their proporfionate share of the Senes Trust™s tax basis income
based on their individual circumstances,

The Senes Trust follows the authoritative guidance on aceounting for and disclosure of uneertainty in
tax positions (Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASBE™) ASC 740), which requires the
Investment Manager to determmine whether a tax position of the Series Trust is more likely than not to be
sustained upon examination by the applicable taxing authority, including resolution of any related
appeals or lifigation processes, based on the technical merits of the position. For tax positions meeting
the more likely than not threshold, the tax benefit recognized on the financial statements is reduced by
the largest benefit that has a greater than fifty percent likelihood of being realized upon ultimate
setflement with the relevant taang authonty. The Investment Manager has determined that there 1s
minimial or no effect on the financial statements being under this anthontative gidance.

Distributions

The current distribution policy is to pay monthly distributions on each distribution pavment date that
follows a distnbution record date. It is currently expected that if, on a distribution end date, the NAY
per Unit is above the 1ssue price then the excess amount above the issue price the distribution amount is
paid as a distribution on the applicable distribution pavment date. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the
Trustee (in consultation with the Manager), retains the discretion to determine to pay a higher or lower
amount as the distribution amount, in order to maintain a reasonable level of distributions. All
distributions are paid in cash.

There is no guarantee that any such distributions will be paid and to the extent that such distribution 1s
paid, there is no guarantee that any future distnbutions will be paid or if paid, will be paid in such
amounts, As at December 31, 2024, there were distnibution payable of USD716,874.
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Nuveen Churchill Private Capital Tokai Tokyo Access Fund
A Series Trust of UBS Universal Trust (Cayman) 111

Notes to the Financial Statements

December 31, 2024
(Continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Unit subscriptions received in advance
Unit subseriptions received in advance represent amounts received from wmitholders for subseriptions with
an effective date after December 31, 2024,

Redemptions payable

ASC 480, “Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with Charactenstics of Both Liabilities and
Equity”, recogmzes redemptions as liabiliies, when the amownt requested in the redemption notice
becomes fixed. This generally may occur at the ime of the receipt of the notice, or on the last day of a
fiscal period, depending on the mature of the request, Redemptions pavable may be treated as capital for
purpeses of allocations of gains / (losses) pursuant to the Series Trust’s governing documents, As at
December 31, 2024, there were redemphions pavable of USD133,889,

Fair Value Measurements

The Series Trust determines fair value based on assumptions that market participants would use in pricing
an asset or liability in the principal or most advantageous market. When considenng market participant
assumptions in fair value measurements. the following fair value hierarchy distinguishes between
observable and unobservable inputs, which are categorized in one of the following levels:

Level I- Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Series Trust
is able to access.

Level 2 - Inputs, other than quoted prices included in Level 1, that are observable either directly or
indirectly. These inputs may include (a) quoted prices for similar assets in active markets, (b) quoted prices
for identical or similar assets in markets that are not active, (¢) inputs other than quoted prices that are
observable for the asset, or (d) inputs derived principally from or comoborated by observable market data
by correlation or other means.

Level 3 - Inputs that are unobservable and significant to the entire fair value measurement,

Inputs are used in applving the various valuation technigques and broadly refer to the assumptions that
market participants use to make valuation decisions, including assumptions about risk. A financial
instrument’s level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is significant
to the fair value measurement. The Investment Manager considers observable data to be that market data
which is readily available, regularly distributed or updated, reliable and verifiable, not proprictary and
previded by independent sources that are actively involved in the relevant market. The categorization of
a financial instrument within the hierarchy is based upon the pricing transparency of the instrument and
does not necessanly correspond to the Investment Manager’s perceived risk of that instnument,

Investments whose values are based on quoted market prices in active markets are classified within Level
1.

Investinents that trade in markets that are not considered to be active, but are valued based on quoted
market prices, dealer quotations or alternative pricing sources supported by observable inputs are
classified within Level 2. As Level 2 investments include positions that are not traded in active markets
anclor are subject to transfer restrictions, valuahons may be adjusted to reflect illiquidity and/or non-
transferability, which are generally based on available market information.
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Nuveen Churchill Private Capital Tokai Tokyo Access Fund
A Series Trust of UBS Universal Trust (Cayman) 111

Notes to the Financial Statements

December 31, 2024
(Continued)

3. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Investments classified within Level 3 have significant unobservable inputs, as they trade infrequently or
not at all.

Private investment companies measured using NAY as a practical expedient are not categorized within
the fair value hierarchy.

The table below presents the investment in the Series Trust cammied on the Statement of Assets and
Liabilities by level within the valuation hierarchy as of December 31, 2024:

Investments

measured
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 at NAY Total
Assets UsD Usp UsD USD USD
Investmeant in PCAP Fund - - - 32.802.253 §2.802.253
Total - - - 82,802,253 52,802,253

There were no transfers between the levels during the peried.
4. Unit Capital
The Series Trust is intially offening one class of Units denomunated in USD (the “USD Class Unit™).

Units may be subscribed for by investors during the initial offer period at the purchase price of USD100
per USD Class Unit, The minimum subscription amount is 300 Units,

Following the inifial closing date, Units are available for subscription by investors on each subscription
day, at the NAV per Unit of the class of Units on the valuation day falling on the relevant subscription
day.

Units may be submutted for repurchase at the option of Unitholders as at each repurchase day, The
repurchase price per Umitis the NAV as at the valuzation point on the valuation day falling on the relevant
repurchase day. The Trustee may, after consultation with the Investment Manager, daclare a suspension
of the repurchase of Units in certain circumstances.

Unit transactions for the period from May 21, 2024 (date of commencement of operations) to December
31, 2024 were as follows:

USD Class

Unmits

Number of Units outstanding as at beginning of the period -

Number of Units issued 029362
Mumber of Units redeemed (2,490
Number of Units outstanding as at end of the period 926,872
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Notes to the Financial Statements

December 31, 2024
{Continued)

5. Related Party Transactions

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control or exercise significant influence
over the other party in making financial or operational decisions. The Investment Manager, Trustes,
Manager, Distributor and Agent Member Company and Fee Agent are deemed to be related parties of
the Senies Trust, The Investment Manager is a related parties by virtue of their power to make investment
decisions. The Trustze is a related party by virtue of its power to create the Series Trust under the Deed
of Establishiment. The Managear is a related party by virtue of its power to issue units under the Dead of
Establishment and by virtue of common ownership by the ultimate parent company, UBS Group AG.
The Distributor and Agent Member Company are related parties by virtue of their affiliation with the
Investment Manager, The Fee Agent is a related party by virtue of its ability to exercise significant
influence as it provides calculation agency services to the Series Trust,

The Investment Manager receives an investment management fee at the rate of 0.55% per annum of the
NAV, accrued and caleulated as at each valuation day and payable quarterly in amrears.

The Trustee receives a fee at the rate of LISD10,000 per annum payable annually inadvance. The Trustee
fee 15 paid by the Fee Agent.

The Trustee 1s reimbursed for its properly incurred out of pocket expenses.

The Manager receives a fee at the rate of USDS,000 per annum payable quarterly in amrears. The
Management fee is paid by the Fee Agent.

The Distributor receives a fee at the rate of 0.50% per anmum of the NAV, accrued and caleulated as at
gach valuation day and payable quarterly in armmears. The Agent Member Company receives a fee at the
rate of 0.15% per annum of the NAV, accrued and caleulated as at each valuation day and payable
quarterly in arrears.

The Fee Agent receives, out of the assets of the Senies Trust, a fee at the rate of 0.20% per anmumn accrued
and caleulated as at each valuation day and payvable quarterly in arrears.

6. Fees and Expenses

Adminidtration Fees
The Administrator is entitled to a one-off set-up fee of USD3,750 as part of the Series Trust
establishment costs.

The Admimstrator receives an administration fee at the rate of 0.08% per annum of the NAV, subject to
a minimun of USD&0,000 per annum, accrued and caleulated as at each valuation day and payvable
quarterly in arrears.

The Administrator also receives an annual fee of USDS,000 for the preparation of the financial accounts
of the Series Trust and an anmual fee of USD1,000 in respect of filings to be made with the Cayman
[slands Monetary Authority.

In addition, the Trustes pays, out of the assets of the Senes Trust, the Administrator’s reasonable out-
of-pocket expenses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

December 31, 2024
(Continued)

6. Fees and Expenses (continued)

Custody Fees

The Custodian receives a fee at the rate of 0.03% per annum of the NAV, subject to a minimum of
USDIE 000 per annmum acerued and caleulated as at each valuation day and pavable quarterly in arrears.
In addition, the Custodian 1s entitted to be reimbursed for all reasenable out-of-pocket expenses,

Fees and Expenses payable
Fees and expenses payable as at December 31, 2024 are as follows:
UsD
Adminmstration fees 22,711
Custody fees 5.094
Distributor and Agent Member Company fees 143,904
Professional fees 34.467
Other fiees and expenses 58,463
264,639

7. Financial Risk Management

Market Risk

The Series Trust is subject to market risks that can affect the value of its Units, These risks include
political, regulatory, market and economie developments, including developments that impact specific
economic sectors, industries or segments of the market.

Interest Rate Risk

Increases ininterest rates typically lower the present value of the Series Trst™s future eamings stream and
decreases in interest rates typically increase the present value of the Series Trust™s fulure eamings stream.
Since the market price of a security changes continuously based upon the investors” collective perceptions
of future eamings, security prices will generally decline when investors anticipate or experience rising
mterest rates,

Currency risk
The Series Trust’s monetary and non-monetary assets and liabilities are denominated in USD, as such the
Investment Manager believes that the Series Trust is only exposed to limited cumency risk.

Credit Risk
Credit risk represents the potential loss the Series Trust would incur if the counterparties failed to perform
pursuant to the terms of their obligations to the Senes Trust,

Although the Investment Manager mondtors the custodian and believes it to be an appropriate custodian,
there 1s no guarantes that this or any custodian that the Series Trust may use from time to time, will not
become insolvent, the result of which could lead to losses for the Senes Trost.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

December 31, 2024
{Continued)

7. Financial Risk Management {(continued)

Credit Risk (continued)

While both the U.S. Bankruptey Code and Securities Investor Protection Act 1970 seek to protect
customer property in the event of a fatlure, insolvency or liqudation of an institution, there is no certainty
that, in the event of a failure of an institution that has custody of Senes Trust assets, the Seres Trust
would not incur losses due to its assets being unavailable for a peniod of time, wtimately less than full
recovery of its assets, or both. As all of the Series Trust’s cash is in custody with a single instituion,
such losses could be significant and could materially impair the ability of the Series Trust to achieve its
investment objective, The Series Trust is subject to eredit risk to the extent that this institution may be
unable to fulfil its obligations to repay amounts owed.

The Custodian is the London branch of Sumitomo Mitsun Trust Bank Limited which has a Fitch credit
rating of A-. All cash and trading securities are held with the Sub-Custodian which has a Fitch rating of
At

As disclosed in Note 1, PCAP Fund invests in and actively trades securities and other financial
instruments using a vanety of strategies and investment techniques that invelve significant risk,
including risks arsing from the velatility of the equity, fixed income and currency markets; leverage
both on and off PCAP Fund’s balance sheet associated with borrowings, short sales and denivate
instruments; the potential illiquidity of certain instruments including those related to private transactions,
investments in senior loans, unitranche secured loans and securnities, junior debt securities, “covenant-
lite™ loans, equity related securities and syndicated loans; counterparty and broker defaults.

PCAP Fund has limits on when repurchases can be made such as notice, suspensions, amendments, limits
and other similar measures which create liquidity risk. PCAP Fund's investments may have limited
liquidity or become matenially illiquid as a result of certain investments by PCAP Fund's managers or
from events affecting PCAP Fund, such as substantial capital withdrawals. Fair values of PCAP Fund’s
investments are basad on available information and may differ from the fair values that would have been
used had a ready market for such investments existed and such differences could be material to the
financial statements. Amounts that might ultimately be realized depend on future circumstances and
cannot reasonably be determined until the PCAP Fund's investments are actually hqudated.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity nisk represents the possibility that the Series Trust may not be able to rapidly adjust the size of
its investment position in ttmes of high volatlity and financial stress at a reasonable prnice. The main
liability of the Series Trust 15 the redemption of any Units that investors may wish to sell.

The Series Trust is exposed to additional ligquidity risk through the holding of the PCAP Fund which will
likely be illiqquud, The market for relatively illiquud investments tends to be more volatile than the market
for more liquid securities, Investment of the Series Trust's assets in relatively illiquid investments may,
even with the liquidity mechanism, restrict the ability of the Investment Manager to dispose of the
investments at a price and time that it wishes to do so.
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Nuveen Churchill Private Capital Tokai Tokyo Access Fund
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Notes to the Financial Statements

December 31, 2024
(Continued)

7. Financial Risk Management {(continued)

Concentration investment risk

The PCAP Fund in which the Series Trust in effect invests 1s limited to investment themes that are
comsistent with its investment objective and therefore the countries and investment areas in which the
PCAP Fund invests may be limited and the PCAP Fund may invest substantially in a small number of
assets, Therefore, the price fluctuations may be larger than the case of a diversified investment inveshing
ina large asset class universe.

Other Risks
The Series Trust has one Unitholder. Consequently, the Senes Trust may be materially affected by the
actions of its sole Umtholder.

8 Commitments and Contingencies

As at December 31, 2024 the Series Trust had no commitments or contingencies including no unfunded
investment commitments.

9. Subsequent Events
Subsequent to December 31, 2024 and as at May 15, 2025 (date of issuance), there were USD16,147.215
subseriptions into and 1SD361,469 redemptions from the Series Trust. There were distributions paid of
USD2,262,006 during this period.

There were no other events subsequent to the financial penod end that require disclosure in the financial
stataments,
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2024 12 31
1,687,681 516,168 $ 1,681,609 251,434
66,944 10,009
3,624 542
67 10
10,794 1,614
13,454 2,012
44 7
$ 1,776,536 265,628
3,853 “o g 905,647 135,412
7,329 1,096
745 111
12,061 1,803
75 1
15,671 2,343
3,624 542
2,006 300
325 49
2,913 436
950,396 142,103
0.01
2024 12 31 749,491 2023 12 31 $ 7 1
149,838
0.01
2024 12 31 814,351 2023 12 31 107,266 8 1
0.01
2024 12 31 31,750,143 2023 12 31 318 48
14,091,386
824,944 123,346
863 129
$ 826,140 123,524
$ 1,776,536 265,628
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2024 12 31
91,861 13,735
4,427 662
65 10
722 108
97,075 14,515
19,269 2,881
1,040 156
4,667 698
10,089 1,509
508 76
825 123
2,064 309
108 16
35 5
600 90
39,205 5,862
(764) (114)
(3,001) (449)
(10,089) (1,509)
25,351 3,790
71,724 10,724
202 30
71,522 10,694
766 115
(1,940) (290)
32 5
(1,908) (285)
(1,142) a7
70,380 10,523
2.68 401
2.64 395

25,670,708
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2024 12 31
$ 71,522 10,694
766 115
(1,908) (285)
70,380 10,523
(1,195) (179)
(1,397) (209)
(64,566) (9,654)
(67,158) (10,041)
14,498 2,168
381 57
(101) (15)
14,778 2,210
16,976 2,538
798 119
(314) 1
17,460 2,611
418,484 62,572
19,936 2,981
101 15
(2,672) (400)
435,849 65,168
471,309 70,470
354,831 53,054
$ 826,140 123,524
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2024 12 31
70,380 10,523
(879,719) (131,536)
201,591 30,142
(4.427) (662)
(1,259) (188)
(766) (115)
1,940 290
623 93

7 1

NCPCF (€H) (206,529) (30,880)
(656) (98)
(13,189) (1,972)
378 57

€©)) )
11,679 1,746
11,613 1,736
745 111

656 98
(162) (24)
(807,098) (120,677)
449,958 67,278
(980) 147)
1,012,100 151,329
(549,850) (82,214)
(42,298) (6,324)
(3,567) (533)
865,363 129,389
58,265 8,712
8,679 1,298
66,944 10,009
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$ 7,033 1,052
$
$
$ 33 5
NCPCF $ 486,933 72,806
NCPCF $ 281,500 42,090
$
$
$ 21,115 3,157
$ 2,005 300
(1) 2024 12 11
486,933 14,448 5,592
506,973 281,500 285,996
11 NCPCF
2024 12 31
$ 3,721 556
63,223 9,453
$ 66,944 10,009
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) @ (©))
(€)) )
AIM Acquisition, LLC gg)(G) ™ First Lien Term Loan S+4.75% 9.28% 12/2/2027 $ 5,471 $ 5,420 $ 5,468 0.66 %
ERA Industries, LLC (BTX Precision) (4) (14) First Lien Term Loan S+5.00% 9.36% 7/25/2030 1,385 1,368 1,369 0.17 %
ERA Industries, LLC (BTX Precision) (4) (11) Pirst Lien Term Loan S +5.00% 9.43%  7/25/2030 793 656 649 0.08 %
(Delayed Draw)
PAG Holding Corp. (Precision 4 ©) A% Eirst Lien Tern Loan S+5.25% 9.58%  12/21/2029 14,551 14,369 14,499 1.76 %
Aviation Group) (15)

PAG Holding Corp. (Precision First Lien Term Loan ; . Y
Aviation Group) 4 (6) (15) (Delayed Draw) S+5.25% 9.58%  12/21/2029 5,349 5,307 5,330 0.65 %
I First Lien Term Loan . .
Signia Aerospace, LLC @) (M) 11 (Delayed Draw) S +3.00% 7.40%  12/11/2031 108 %
Signia Aerospace, LLC @) ®) (™ First Lien Term Loan S +3.00% 7.40%  12/11/2031 1,299 1,296 1,296 0.16 %
Turbine Engine Specialists, Inc. (O] Subordinated Debt S +9.50% 13.96% 3/1/2029 1,953 1,912 1,953 0.24 %
30,328 30,564 3.72 %
Adient Global Holdings (12) (13) First Lien Term Loan S+2.75% 6.61% 1/31/2031 2,481 2,496 2,494 0.30 %
Belron Finance US LLC (12) (13) FirstLien Term Loan S +3.00% 7.27%  10/16/2031 1,321 1,317 1,335 0.16 %

Cool Buyer, Inc. (Universal Air Subordinated Debt 10.00%
Conditioner, L.L.C.) ) an (Delayed Draw) N/A (Cash) 2.75% (PIK) 4/30/2031 1,000 a2 @4 K
Cool Buyer, Inc. (Universal Air R 10.00% '
Conditioner, L.L.C.) () Subordinated Debt N/A (Cash) 2.75% (PIK) 4/30/2031 3,315 3,233 3,234 0.39 %
Driven Holdings LLC (12) (13) First Lien Term Loan S +3.00% 7.47%  12/17/2028 2,629 2,627 2,632 0.32 %
Mitchell International Inc. 12) FirstLien TermLoan S + 3.00% 7.61% 6/17/2031 5,466 5,440 5,476 0.66 %
Randys Holdings, Inc. (Randy"s @) (6) () R - " . .
Wor Idwide Automotive) (14) (15) First Lien Term Loan S+5.00% 9.57% 11/1/2028 12,102 11,956 11,974 1.45%
Randys Holdings, Inc. (Randy"s @ ® O First Lien Term Loan ) . .
Wor ldwide Automotive) (11) (15) (Delayed Draw) S +5.00% 9.57% 11/1/2028 4,124 1,190 1,177 0.14 %
28,247 28,298 3.42 %
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2024 12 31
(ONE)) ®

®) ®)
Alliant Holdings Intermediate, LLC  (12) First Lien Term Loan S +3.00% 7.11% 9/19/2031 $ 4,072 3% 4,085 $ 4,088 0.50 %
Ascend Partner Services LLC (%) (6) First Lien Term Loan S +4.50% 8.86% 8/11/2031 7,358 7,286 7,289 0.88 %

. First Lien Term Loan ) .

Ascend Partner Services LLC 4 (11) (Delayed Draw) S +4.50% 8.86% 8/11/2031 12,642 (60) (119) (0.01)%
Asurion, LLC (fka Asurion 12) First Lien Term Loan S +3.25% 7.72%  12/23/2026 1,648 1,645 1,649 0.20 %

Corporation)

Big Apple Advisory, LLC (4) (11) Revolving Loan P +3.50% 11.00%  11/18/2031 1,740 aan aan %

R - First Lien Term Loan

0, 0

Big Apple Advisory, LLC (4 (11) (Delayed Draw) P+ 3.50% 11.00%  11/18/2031 4,305 1) 41) %

Big Apple Advisory, LLC @) () FirstLien Term Loan P +3.50% 11.00%  11/18/2031 8,955 8,866 8,869 1.07 %

Broadstreet Partners, Inc. (12) FirstLien Term Loan S+ 3.00% 7.36% 6/13/2031 2,985 2,999 2,999 0.36 %

R First Lien Term Loan ) . .

Cohen Advisory, LLC % (11) (Delayed Draw) S +4.50% 8.83%  12/31/2031 4,265 (1) 43) (0.01)%

Cohen Advisory, LLC %) (6) First Lien Term Loan S+4.50% 8.83%  12/31/2031 7,677 7,600 7,600 0.92 %
Patriot Growth Insurance Services, (4) (6) (7) First Lien Term Loan " .

LLC (12) (15) (Delayed Draw) S +5.00% 9.48%  10/16/2028 7,889 7,834 7,878 0.95 %
Ryan Specialty Group, LLC (12) (13) First Lien Term Loan S+2.00% 6.61% 9/15/2031 4,445 4,466 4,467 0.54 %
Sedguick Clains llanagenent (12) First Lien Term Loan S +3.00% 7.59%  7/31/2031 2,244 2,239 2,261 0.27 %

Services, Inc.

- R First Lien Term Loan

{ 0

Smith & Howard Advisory LLC (4 (11) (Delayed Draw) S+4.75% 9.23%  11/26/2030 2,078 ([©) (20) %
Smith & Howard Advisory LLC @) () FirstLien Term Loan S+4.75% 9.11%  11/26/2030 2,577 2,551 2,552 0.31 %
Truist Insurance Holdings LLC (12) (13) FirstLien Term Loan S +3.00% 7.20% 5/6/2031 1,494 1,499 1,501 0.18 %
Vensure Employer Services, Inc. 23)(6) ™ First Lien Term Loan S +5.00% 9.34% 9/27/2031 13,249 13,130 13,176 1.59 %

. First Lien Term Loan ) .

Vensure Employer Services, Inc. @ (M Q) (Delayed Draw) S +5.00% 9.65% 9/27/2031 2,751 (13) (15) %
64,063 64,074 7.75 %

AmerCareRoyal, LLC (4) (6) (14) FirstLienTermLoan S+5.00% 9.36% 9/10/2030 14,400 14,261 14,265 1.73 %
AmerCareRoyal, LLC 4) (1) Pirst Lien Term Loan S + 5.00% 9.36%  9/10/2030 3,307 (31 "

(Delayed Draw)
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(ONE) ®
®) ®)
AmerCareRoyal , LLC 0 E[')gf;y"e' deng:Wr)m Loan S+5.00% 9.36%  9/10/2030 $ 2,203 $ 2,282 $ 2,272 0.28 %
BCPE North Star US Holdco 2, Inc. R -
’ 0,
(Dessert Holdings) (6) (12) (13) FirstLienTermLoan S +4.00% 8.47% 6/9/2028 4,889 4,774 4,716 0.57 %
%) (6) (10)
Commercial Bakeries Corp. (13) (14) FirstLien Term Loan S +5.50% 9.83% 9/25/2029 9,189 9,060 9,080 1.10 %
(15)
Commercial Bakeries Corp. 8%)(24()10) First Lien Term Loan S +5.50% 9.99% 9/25/2029 1,789 1,776 1,768 0.21 %
FoodScience, LLC %) (10) Eéﬁﬁyi' deBrT;W')m Loan S+4.75% 9.08%  11/14/2031 5,588 1 (53) (0.01)%
FoodScience, LLC %) (6) FirstLien Term Loan S+4.75% 9.08%  11/14/2031 5,238 5,187 5,188 0.63 %
Fortune International, LLC (4) (6) (14)  FirstLienTermLoan S+5.00% 9.43% 1/17/2026 6,802 6,781 6,743 0.82 %
IF&P Holding Company, LLC (Fresh R 9.16%
Edge) (4) (6) Subordinated Debt S +4.50% (Cash) 5.13% (PIK) 4/3/2029 3,125 3,069 3,038 0.37 %
LHS Acquistion, LLC (Summit Hill 4 6 (4 rirst Lien Tern Loan S+5.75h 10.26%  11/29/2029 8,743 8,687 8,711 1.05 %
Foods) (15)
Pag:zﬁg gcq”'s't'O"CO' Inc. 4) (14) First Lien Term Loan S +5.75% 10.08%  9/18/2029 3,315 3,266 3,266 0.40 %
Palmetto Acquisitionco, Inc. FirstLien TermLoan 5 .
(Tech24) (4) (6) (11) (Delayed Draw) S+5.75% 10.24% 9/18/2029 1,212 77 763 0.09 %
Refresco (Pegasus Bidco BV) ggg 12 First Lien Term Loan S +3.00% T7.77% 7/12/2029 2,755 2,766 2,784 0.34 %
Refresh Buyer, LLC (Sunny Sky (4 (6) (14) First Lien Term Loan S +4.50% 9.58%  12/23/2028 5,106 5,063 5,063 0.61 %
Products) (15)
Refresh Buyer, LLC (Sunny Sky (4) (6) (11) First Lien Term Loan . .
Products) 5 (Delayed Dra) S + 4.50% 9.58%  12/23/2028 1,289 ) (11) %
Sugar PPC Buyer LLC (Sugar Foods) Eﬁ)(25()7) FirstLien Term Loan S+5.25% 9.70% 10/2/2030 7,048 6,964 7,048 0.85 %

Sugar PPC Buyer LLC (Sugar Foods)  (4) (7) (11) Z;S;yLel deBrTaeWr)m Loan S+5.25H 9.70%  10/2/2030 4,348 (20) "

OIOIV) First Lien Term Loan

0 0

Sugar PPC Buyer LLC (Sugar Foods) (14) (15) (Delayed Draw) S+5.25% 9.65% 10/2/2030 2,411 2,400 2,411 0.29 %
SW Ingredients Holdings, LLC (Spice R 10.50%

World) (O] Subordinated Debt N/A (Cash) 1.00% (PIK) 7/3/2028 10,283 10,283 10,159 1.23 %
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@@ 3
®) ®)
Watermill Express, LLC 82—,)(6) ™ E[')gf;y';' deng:Wr)m Loan S +5.25% 9.73%  7/5/2029 120 120 120 0.0 %
Watermill Express, LLC ) ©® ™ FirstLien Term Loan S +5.25% 9.73% 7/5/2029 1,245 1,245 1,245 0.15 %

(15)
88,720 88,545 10.72 %
Clean Solutions Buyer, Inc. 1) (6 FirstLien TermLoan S +4.50% 8.86% 9/9/2030 8,735 8,651 8,653 1.05 %
y
Engineered Fastener Company, LLC - 11.00% '
(EFC International) (O) Subordinated Debt N/A (Cash) 2.50% (PIK) 5/1/2028 2,514 2,461 2,512 0.30 %
FirstCall Mechanical Group, LLC (4) (6) (14)  FirstLienTermLoan S+4.75% 9.08% 6/27/2030 9,950 9,857 9,856 1.19 %
FirstCall Mechanical Group, LLC ®) (11) FirstLien Term Loan S+4.75% 9.08%  6/27/2030 19,984 6,361 6,196 0.75 %
(Delayed Draw)
Hayward Industries, Inc. (12) (13) First Lien Term Loan S+2.50% 6.97% 5/30/2028 4,211 4,220 4,238 0.51 %
Hy'l’ﬁg'on Waterials & Technologies, )5y (14) First Lien Tern Loan S+ 4504 9.06%  8/30/2028 2,322 2,320 2,288 0.28 %
Jetson Buyer, Inc. (E-Technologies (4 (6) (14)  rjrs¢ | jen Term Loan S +5.50% 9.86%  4/9/2030 10,897 10,749 10,689 1.30 %
Group, Inc.) (15)
3022782 ico"nnst)m's Inc (aka Pover (12) (13) First Lien Term Loan S +3.00% 6.86%  5/6/2030 998 998 1,003 0.12 %
Johnstone Supply (12) (13) First Lien Term Loan S+2.50% 6.88% 6/9/2031 1,471 1,476 1,478 0.18 %
Madison Safety & Flow LLC (12) First Lien Term Loan S+3.25% 7.61% 9/26/2031 539 537 543 0.07 %
Motion & Control Enterprises LLC (4) (6) (14)  First Lien Term Loan S +6.00% 10.50% 6/1/2028 1,580 1,565 1,575 0.19 %
Motion & Control Enterprises LLC @) (6) FirstLien Term Loan S +6.00% 10.50% 6/1/2028 1,687 1,673 1,682 0.20 %
Motion & Control Enterprises LLC ) (14) Eégf;yLe' deBrT:Wr)m Loan S +6.00% 10.50%  6/1/2028 4,350 4,347 4,337 0.52 %
Motion & Control Enterprises LLC %) E[')gf;y';' deg::wr)m Loan S+6.00% 10.50%  6/1/2028 12,235 12,235 12,200 1.48 %
Ovation Holdings, Inc %) (11) Eégf;yLe' deg::wr)m Loan S +5.00% 9.59%  2/4/2030 6,983 (69) %) W
Ovation Holdings, Inc 4) (6 First Lien Term Loan S +5.00% 9.50% 2/4/2030 838 830 837 0.10 %
g

Ovation Holdings, Inc 82_’)(6) as First Lien Term Loan S +5.00% 9.59% 2/4/2030 13,504 13,446 13,490 1.63 %
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Ovation Holdings, Inc (4) (6) (15) E[')gf;yLe' deng:Wr)m Loan S +5.00% 9.59%  2/4/2030 3,099 3,090 3,096 0.37 %

. ) @) ) () FirstLien Term Loan 7.58%
PT Intermediate Holdings 111, LLC (11) (15) (Delayed Draw) S +3.25% (Cash) 1.75% (PIK) 4/9/2030 196 1 1 %
i i @ 6 . ; , 7.58%
PT Intermediate Holdings 111, LLC (15) First Lien Term Loan S +3.25% (Cash) 1.75% (PIK) 4/9/2030 3,635 3,649 3,658 0.44 %
Rhl'_E‘C’ zgﬁ’frzz‘?’o'oaltﬁo"'uos':)'”g Company, 85)3)(6) (% First Lien Tern Loan S+5.25% 9.79%  4/4/2029 9,318 9,230 9,252 1.12 %
Rhtfg zgﬁizzfo'oa‘ltﬁo"'u";:)'”g company, 4y (6) (15) Z'Jgf;yLe' deBrT:Wr)m Loan S+5.25H 10.14%  4/4/2029 2,334 2,319 2,317 0.28 %
Service Logic Acquisition, Inc. 8%)(6) ™ First Lien TermLoan S + 3.50% 8.09%  10/29/2027 3,740 3,740 3,749 0.45 %
Southern Air & Heat Holdings, LLC  (4) (6) (15) | irstlLienTermloan S+4.75% 9.31%  10/1/2027 1,368 1,356 1,357 0.17 %
(Delayed Draw)

Southern Air & Heat Holdings, LLC (4) (6) (15)  FirstLienTermLoan S+4.75% 9.23% 10/1/2027 1,311 1,299 1,300 0.16 %
Thermostat Purchaser 111, Inc. (4) (7) (14)  FirstLienTermLoan S+4.25% 8.58% 8/31/2028 3,276 3,276 3,276 0.40 %
Thermostat Purchaser 111, Inc. ) (1) (1) Eégf;yLe' e ::Wr)m Loan S+ 4.25% 8.58%  8/31/2028 3,284 "
Vessco Midco Holdings, LLC 23)(6) ™ First Lien Term Loan S+4.75% 9.43% 7/24/2031 13,706 13,571 13,573 1.64 %
Vessco Midco Holdings, LLC (4) (7) (11)  Revolving Loan S+4.75% 9.43% 7/24/2031 1,726 (16) an %
Vessco Midco Holdings, LLC &) (7) (1) Esgfg‘e‘ deBrT:Wr)m Loan S+4.75% 9.43%  7/24/2031 4,569 1,181 1,159 0.14 %
124,353 124,291 15.04 %

Akﬁg mgeg;osffg;a' ity (aka Starfruit 5y 43, First Lien Tern Loan S +3.00% 7.66%  4/3/2028 3,769 3,789 3,803 0.46 %
Anchor Packaging (12) (13) First Lien Term Loan S +3.00% 7.69% 7/18/2029 3,732 3,734 3,758 0.45 %
Austin Powder (A-AP Buyer Inc) (12) First Lien Term Loan S+ 3.00% 7.61% 9/9/2031 500 499 505 0.06 %
Chroma Color Corporation 85)3)(6) (% First Lien Tern Loan S+6.00% 10.63%  4/23/2029 6,384 6,323 6,337 0.76 %
chroma Color Corporation (4) (6) (15)  HirstlienTermLoan S +6.00% 10.35%  4/23/2029 1,409 1,399 1,399 0.17 %

(Delayed Draw)
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Ineos US Finance LLC ggg 12 First Lien Tern Loan S +3.00% 7.35%  2/7/2031 $ 2,05 § 2,020 $ 2,044 0.25 %

- (10) (12) - -

Ineos US Finance LLC 13) FirstLien Term Loan S +3.00% 7.61% 2/18/2030 2,215 2,225 2,227 0.27 %
Ineos US Petrochem LLC (12) (13) FirstLien TermLoan S +4.00% 8.61% 10/1/2031 915 906 925 0.11 %
INEOS US Petrochem LLC (12) First Lien Term Loan S +4.00% 8.71% 4/2/2029 867 867 875 0.11 %
Taﬂﬁg"t Technologies Acquisition, 4y 6y (15)  First Lien Tern Loan S+4.75h 9.39%  11/30/2027 12,345 12,277 12,154 1.47 %
TJC Spartech Acquisition Corp. (6) (7) (12)  FirstLienTermLoan S+4.75% 9.41% 5/6/2028 3,889 3,889 2,825 0.34 %
Tronox Limited (12) (13) First Lien Term Loan S+2.00% 6.60% 4/4/2029 3,345 3,354 3,359 0.41 %
Univar Solutions USA Inc. (12) FirstLien TermLoan S +4.00% 7.86% 8/1/2030 1,887 1,897 1,912 0.23 %
USALCO (12) First Lien Term Loan S +4.00% 8.36% 9/30/2031 1,269 1,263 1,282 0.16 %
USALCO 1) (12) ES;T;yLeI deBrT:Wr)m Loan S+4.00% 8.36%  9/30/2031 131 1 %
44,442 43,406 5.25 %

APi Group DE Inc. (12) (13) FirstLien Term Loan S+2.00% 6.36% 1/3/2029 1,672 1,672 1,675 0.20 %
Cobalt Service Partners, LLC 23)(6) ™ First Lien Term Loan S+4.75% 9.08%  10/13/2031 7,342 7,269 7,274 0.88 %
Cobalt Service Partners, LLC (4) (7y iy  HirstlienTermLoan S+4.75% 9.08%  10/13/2031 12,658 549 493 0.06 %

(Delayed Draw)
Gannett Fleming, Inc. @ ®) First Lien Term Loan S+4.75% 9.23% 8/5/2030 17,824 17,568 17,669 2.14 %
Gannett Fleming, Inc. (4 (7) (11)  Revolving Loan S+4.75% 9.23% 8/5/2030 2,131 (30) (19) %
Gulfside Supply (12) FirstLien Term Loan S+ 3.00% 7.33% 6/17/2031 1,092 1,090 1,099 0.13 %
Heartland Paving Partners, LLC (4) (6) (14)  FirstLienTermLoan S+4.75% 9.08% 8/9/2030 8,550 8,466 8,469 1.03 %
Heartland Paving Partners, LLC %) (11) 'z[')gf;y"e' deg::wr)m Loan S+4.75% 9.08%  8/9/2030 5,714 1 (54 (0.01)%
. First Lien Term Loan .
Heartland Paving Partners, LLC (4) (11) (Delayed Draw) S+4.75% 9.08% 8/9/2030 5,714 14) 54) (0.01)%
Hyphen Solutions, LLC 82)@) ™ First Lien Term Loan S +5.50% 9.96%  10/27/2026 15,915 15,890 15,915 1.93 %
ICE USA Infrastructure, Inc. () 6) %) tirst Lien Tern Loan S+5.254 9.58%  3/15/2030 9,052 8,970 8,968 1.09 %
(15)
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ICE USA Infrastructure, Inc. ) (6) FirstLien Term Loan S+5.25% 9.58% 3/15/2030 $ 1,618 $ 1,603 $ 1,603 0.19 %
Java Buyer, Inc. (Sciens Building @ ®) FirstLien Term Loan . .
solutions, LLO) 1% (Detayed bra) S+5.75% 10.39%  12/15/2027 1,348 1,348 1,348 0.17 %
Ja;ngu“ézrn’s '”LCL'C§S°'E”S Building ?1?3)(6) (M FirstLien Tern Loan S+5.75h 10.20%  12/15/2027 2,551 2,551 2,551 0.31 %
MEI Buyer LLC 823)(6) (% First Lien Tern Loan S +5.00% 9.36%  6/29/2029 10,248 10,197 10,250 1.24 %
MEI Buyer LLC 4) (6) (15) E[');f;y"e' deng;W')m Loan S +5.00% 9.48%  6/29/2029 1,639 1,637 1,639 0.20 %
Quikrete Holdings, Inc. 12) FirstLien TermLoan S+2.25% 6.61% 3/19/2029 1,481 1,483 1,482 0.18 %
Rose Paving, LLC %) (11) ?gg‘:;g;g%tffwgebt N/A 12,506  5/7/2030 146 w @ W
Rose Paving, LLC o) Subordinated Debt N/A 12.50%  5/7/2030 2,253 2,225 2,226 0.27 %
SPI LLC 8?1)(6) (M FirstLien Tern Loan S+4.75% 9.21%  12/21/2027 6,808 6,747 6,808 0.82 %
Thﬁ,’iiigk,rnucp)p Elevator (Vertical US 1,y (14y First Lien Term Loan S+4.00% 8.50%  4/30/2030 3,970 3,995 4,004 0.49 %
Touchdown Acquirer Inc. (Tencate) S (D (12 rirei | ien Term Loan S +3.25% 7.58%  2/21/2031 9,827 9,826 9,930 1.20 %

(14) (15)
- First Lien Term Loan ) . Y
Vertex Service Partners, LLC (4 (11) (Delayed Draw) S+5.00% 9.50% 11/8/2030 8,949 146 104 0.01 %

Vertex Service Partners, LLC 8%)(6) (% First Lien Tern Loan S+5.75% 10.11%  11/8/2030 3,182 3,152 3,214 0.39 %
Vertex Service Partners, LLC (%) (6) (15) E[')gf;yLe' degr'l':wr)m Loan S +5.75% 10.13%  11/8/2030 5,737 5,709 5,795 0.70 %
WSB Engineering Holdings Inc. 82_’)(6) as First Lien Term Loan S +6.00% 10.51% 8/31/2029 4,173 4,121 4,158 0.50 %

(4) (6) (11) FirstLienTermLoan

1 1 1 () 0,
WSB Engineering Holdings Inc. (15) (Delayed Draw) S+ 6.00% 10.59% 8/31/2029 2,757 2,369 2,387 0.29 %
118,524 118,932 14.40 %
Callaway Golf Company (12) (13) First Lien Term Loan S +3.00% 7.36% 3/15/2030 1,403 1,404 1,399 0.17 %
C”;t')gﬁnchKA Osmosis Debtllerger 1oy (13) First Lien Term Loan S +3.00% 8.05%  7/31/2028 2,985 3,001 2,991 0.36 %
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MITER Brands (MIWD Holdco I1 LLC) (12) FirstLien Term Loan S +3.00% 7.36% 3/28/2031 3,483 3,503 3,522 0.43 %
NMC Skincare Intermediate Holdings R - 9.75% '
" LG (4) (6) (7)  FirstLien TermLoan S+5.00%  (cachy1.00% (PIK)  11/2/2026 6,615 6,552 6,218 0.75 %
SRAM LLC (12) First Lien Term Loan S +3.00% 7.22% 5/18/2028 3,645 3,654 3,669 0.44 %
XpressMyself.com LLC (SmartSign) %) (14) First Lien Term Loan S+5.50% 10.03% 9/7/2028 2,004 1,991 2,004 0.25 %
XpressMyself.com LLC (SmartSign) %) (14) First Lien Term Loan S+5.75% 10.25% 9/7/2028 1,516 1,493 1,516 0.18 %
21,598 21,319 2.58 %
Gloves Buyer, Inc. (PIP) 8%)(6) as First Lien Term Loan S +4.00% 8.47%  12/29/2027 7,173 7,157 7,173 0.87 %
Image International Intermediate (4 () (7) ¢ Lien Tern Loan S +5.50% 10.24%  7/10/2025 7,575 7,303 7,326 0.88 %
Holdco 11, LLC (15)
Image International Internediate (4 (6) () st Ljen Ter Loan S +5.50% 10.24%  7/10/2025 10,655 10,546 10,305 1.25 %
Holdco 11, LLC (15)
KL Bronco Acquisition, Inc. - . ) ;
(Elevation Labs) (%) (6) (15) FirstLien TermLoan S+5.25% 9.94% 6/30/2028 4,999 4,984 5,000 0.60 %
KL Bronco Acquisition, Inc. (4) (6) (11)  FirstLienTermLoan , . .
(Elevation Labs) (15) (Delayed Drav) S+5.25% 9.70% 6/30/2028 2,434 721 727 0.09 %
MPG Parent Holdings, LLC (Market First Lien Term Loan ) . Y
Performance Group) %) (11) (Delayed Draw) S+5.00% 9.33% 1/8/2030 4,397 (11) 44 0.01 %
WPC Parent Holdings, LLC (Market (4 (6) (14) st | jen Term Loan S +5.00% 9.33%  1/8/2030 11,994 12,044 12,114 1.46 %
Performance Group) (15)
MPG Parent Holdings, LLC (Market First Lien Term Loan . . .
Performance Group) (4) (6) (15) (Delayed Draw) S +5.00% 9.59% 1/8/2030 2,907 2,927 2,936 0.36 %
Perrigo Investments 83; 12 First Lien Term Loan S +2.00% 6.36% 4/20/2029 1,417 1,416 1,423 0.17 %
Revision Buyer LLC (Revision - 10.00%
skincare) () Subordinated Debt N/A (Cash) 1.00% (PIK) 12/1/2028 10,279 10,142 10,220 1.24 %
. . . 11.00% .
Ultima Health Holdings, Inc. (O) Subordinated Debt N/A (Cash) 1.50% (PIK) 3/12/2029 1,346 1,328 1,346 0.16 %
58,647 58,614 7.09 %
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Novolex (Clydesdale Acquisition )y First Lien Tern Loan S +3.00% 7.53%  4/13/2020 $ 1,656 $ 1,666 $ 1,661 0.20 %
Holdings Inc)
Oliver Packaging, LLC @) Subordinated Debt N/A 11.00% 1/6/2029 1,326 1,309 1,250 0.15 %
Oliver Packaging, LLC (O] Subordinated Debt N/A 12.50% 1/6/2029 245 241 243 0.03 %
Online Labels Group, LLC 8&)3)(6) A9 First Lien Tern Loan S +5.25% 9.58%  12/19/2029 3,148 3,139 3,148 0.38 %
. (4) (6) (11)  FirstLienTermLoan " . .
Online Labels Group, LLC (15) (Delayed Draw) S+5.25% 9.58%  12/19/2029 543 %
. (4) (6) (11) FirstLienTermLoan ; .
Online Labels Group, LLC (15) (Delayed Draw) S+5.25% 9.58%  12/19/2029 227 %
- 10.00%
PG Buyer, LLC (Pacur) (%) (6) Subordinated Debt N/A (Cash) 1.50% (PIK) 9/2/2026 8,342 8,342 8,342 1.01 %
ProAmpac PG Borrower LLC (7) (12) (14) FirstLien TermLoan S+4.00% 8.60% 9/15/2028 3,960 3,960 3,977 0.48 %
18,657 18,621 2.25 %
Covanta Energy Corp (12) (13) FirstLien Term Loan S+2.00% 6.70%  11/30/2028 689 687 691 0.08 %
Covanta Energy Corp (12) (13) FirstLien Term Loan S +2.00% 6.70%  11/30/2028 53 53 53 0.01 %
Matador US Buyer, LLC (Insulation (%) (6) (10) - - .
Technology Group) (13) (14) First Lien Term Loan S +5.00% 9.36% 6/25/2030 19,758 19,571 19,582 2.37 %
Matador US Buyer, LLC (Insulation (4) (10) (11) FirstLienTermLoan ) .
Technology Group) (13) (Delayed Draw) S +5.00% 9.36% 6/25/2030 5,226 47) (0.01)%
Tinicum Voltage Acquisition Corp. (4) (6) (15)  FirstLienTermLoan S+4.75% 9.41%  12/15/2028 6,796 6,624 6,615 0.80 %
26,935 26,894 3.25 %
Allredi, LLC (Abrasive Productsand Subordinated Debt N/A 15.00% 9975026 11,485 11,202 9,628 1.17 %
Equipment) (PIK)
11,202 9,628 1.17 %
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CLS Management Services, LLC %) (6) (1% - - )
(Contract Land Staff) (15) FirstLien Term Loan S+5.00% 9.33% 3/27/2030 8,690 8,609 $ 8,611 .04 %
CLS Management Services, LLC First Lien Term Loan ) .
(Contract Land Staff) 4 (6) (15) (Delayed Draw) S +5.00% 9.62% 3/27/2030 3,493 3,480 3,462 42 %
CLS Management Services, LLC First Lien Term Loan . . .
(Contract Land Staff) 4) (11) (Delayed Draw) S +5.00% 9.62%  3/27/2030 4,418 (10) (40) %
GFL Environmental (Betty Merger) 83; 12 FirstLien Term Loan S +2.00% 6.61% 7/3/2031 3,377 3,368 3,387 41 %
Impact Parent Corporation (Impact FirstLien Term Loan ) .
Envi ronmental Group) 4 (6) (15) (Delayed Draw) S +5.00% 9.42% 3/23/2029 3,160 3,165 3,137 .38 %
Impact Parent Corporation (Impact R - ) . .
Envi ronmental Group) (4) (6) (15)  FirstLienTermLoan S +5.00% 9.43% 3/23/2029 10,357 10,373 10,284 24 %
Impact Parent Corporation (Impact R - .
Envi ronmental Group) @ (1%) FirstLien Term Loan S+5.00% 9.43% 3/23/2029 2,055 2,022 2,041 .25 %
Impact Parent Corporation (Impact (1,3 First Lien Tern Loan S +5.00% 9.43%  3/23/2029 421 414 418 .05 %
Environmental Group)
Impact Parent Corporation (Impact (4) (6) (14) FirstLienTermLoan ) . .
Envi ronmental Group) (15) (Delayed Draw) S+5.00% 9.43% 3/23/2029 2,016 2,014 2,002 24 %
Impact Parent Corporation (Impact First Lien Term Loan )
Envi ronmental Group) @ (6) (Delayed Draw) S+5.00% 9.43% 3/23/2029 1,708 1,701 1,696 21 %
e @) 6) (M First Lien Term Loan ; .
NFM & J, L.P. (The Facilities Group) (11) (15) (Delayed Draw) S+5.75% 10.42%  11/30/2027 1,547 163 167 .02 %
R @ ®) FirstLien Term Loan , ] .
NFM & J, L.P. (The Facilities Group) (15) (Delayed Drav) S+5.75% 10.44% 11/30/2027 1,961 1,949 1,954 23 %
NFM & J, L.P. (The Facilities Group) ISAQLY) First Lien Term Loan S+5.75% 10.37%  11/30/2027 2,755 2,738 2,746 33 %
(15)
NFM & J, L.P. (The Facilities Group) 8%)(6) ™ First Lien Term Loan S +5.75% 10.44%  11/30/2027 1,929 1,917 1,922 23 %
@ ®) FirstLien Term Loan . . .
North Haven Stack Buyer, LLC (15) (Delayed Draw) S +5.00% 9.33% 7/16/2027 137 137 137 .02 %
@ () (M) First Lien Term Loan "
North Haven Stack Buyer, LLC (15) (Delayed Draw) S+5.25% 9.58% 7/16/2027 635 640 642 .08 %
North Haven Stack Buyer, LLC (4) (6) () FirstLien TermLoan S+5.254 9.58%  7/16/2027 1,289 1,298 1,302 15 4%
(15) (Delayed Draw)
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North Haven Stack Buyer, LLC 82—,)(6) ™ E[')gf;y"e' deng:Wr)m Loan S+5.250 9.58%  7/16/2027 $ 373 $ 376 $ 377 0.05 %
North Haven Stack Buyer, LLC ?1?3)(6) ™ Z'Jgf;yLe' deBrT:Wr)m Loan S +5.25% 9.76%  7/16/2027 2,052 2,066 2,073 0.25 %
North Haven Stack Buyer, LLC 8?1)(6) ™ First Lien TermLoan S +5.25% 9.84% 7/16/2027 6,807 6,790 6,875 0.83 %
North Haven Stack Buyer, LLC 85)3)(6) ™ E[')gf;y';' deng:Wr)m Loan S +5.00% 9.33%  7/16/2027 785 786 790 0.10 %
North Haven Stack Buyer, LLC ?1?3)(6) ™ Z'Jgf;yLe' deBrT:Wr)m Loan S +5.00% 9.33%  7/16/2027 595 595 508 0.07 %
North Haven Stack Buyer, LLC Eﬁ)(t("if)(;) Esgf;y';' deBrTaeWr)m Loan S +5.000 9.33%  7/16/2027 3,287 428 466 0.06 %
Nutrition 101 Buyer, LLC (101 Inc) %) (6) First Lien Term Loan S+5.25% 9.94% 8/31/2028 808 803 750 0.09 %
Or;grc‘ iGIriOt“i”eg Holdings, LLC(Leo 4y (5) (14)  First Lien Term Loan S +5.50% 9.75%  7/3/2029 2,341 2,318 2,312 0.28 %
Or;gg iGIriot“i’zz“)” Holdings, LLC (Leo (14 First Lien Tern Loan S +5.50% 9.83%  7/3/2029 3,386 3,354 3,344 0.40 %
Orion Group FM Holdings, LLC (Leo First Lien Term Loan . . .
Facilitiesy 4 (11) (Detayed Dramy S +5.50% 10.58%  7/3/2029 19,812 (246) (0.03)%
Orion Group FM Holdings, LLC (Leo First Lien Term Loan . .
Faciithes) @ © D (pore D S +5.50% 10.48%  7/3/2029 2,562 1,888 1,862 0.23 %
Sl Solutions, LLC (4) (6) (14)  First LienTerm Loan S+4.75% 9.34%  8/15/2030 10,494 10,392 10,507 1.27 %
SI Solutions, LLC @) (11) Eégf;yLe' e ::Wr)m Loan S+4.75% 9.34%  8/15/2030 4,951 12) 6 W
73,762 73,582 8.90 %
AB Centers Acquisition Corporation - - .
(retion Behavior Conterey (4) (6) (14)  First Lien Term Loan S+5.25% 9.84%  7/2/2081 13,853 13,717 13,778 1.67 %
AB Centers Acquisition Corporation First Lien Term Loan " . .
(retion Behavior Gonters) 4 (1) (Detayed Dramy S +5.25% 9.80%  7/2/2031 2,519 167 159 0.02 %
AB Centers Acquisition Corporation First Lien Tern Loan S+5.25% 9.61%  7/2/2031 3,387 3,371 3,369 0.41 %
(Action Behavior Centers)
All Star Recruiting Locums, LLC (4) (6) (7) First Lien Term Loan S + 5.50% 9.83% 5/1/2030 1,063 1 1 %

(All star Healthcare Solutions) (11) (15) (Delayed Draw)
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Al ; f:f;eR:lctrh”C';r'e”go"l"uct“im;n’s')"'c an 82_))(6) (M FirstLien Tern Loan S +5.50% 9.8%  5/1/2030 $ 4,230 $ 4,235 $ 4,234 0.51 %
Br:giimce"d”is:g‘:[fcea'thcare (4) (6) (14)  FirstLien Term Loan S+5.25% 9.53%  12/20/2031 5,138 5,087 5,088 0.62 %
Bridges Consumer Healthcare First Lien Term Loan " .

e e 4) (10 (oelayed bram S + 5.25% 9.53%  12/20/2031 2,439 12 @4 "
Coding Solutions Acquisition, Inc. Eﬁ)(ﬁ) (M FirstLien Tern Loan S +5.00% 9.25%  8/7/2031 10,861 10,789 10,777 1.30 %
Coding Solutions Acquisition, Inc. (4) (7) (11)  Revolving Loan S +5.00% 9.43% 8/7/2031 1,101 953 955 0.12 %
Coding Solutions Acquisition, Inc. (4) (7) (11) Eggf;y'ééegr;;;m Loan S + 5.00% 9.43%  8/7/2031 1,655 ) a3) W
Eyesouth Eye Care Holdco LLC 82)(6) as First Lien Term Loan S +5.50% 9.96% 10/5/2029 10,638 10,445 10,445 1.26 %
Eyesouth Eye Care Holdco LLC (4) (6) (15) E[');f;y"e' deng;W')m Loan S+5.500 10.00%  10/5/2029 3,431 3,381 3,369 0.41 %
Health Management Associates, Inc. gg)(G) as FirstLien Term Loan S+6.25% 10.82% 3/30/2029 8,733 8,667 8,733 1.06 %
Heal th Management Associates, Inc. (3 (8) (11)  FirstLien Tern Loan S+6.25 10.77%  3/30/2029 1,533 747 761 0.09 %

(15) (Delayed Draw)
Heagl‘iﬁigfh”)ye“ LLC (Thorne (4) (6) (14)  First Lien Term Loan S+5.25H 9.58%  10/16/2030 5,491 5,464 5,465 0.66 %
He;‘;;'l‘iﬁ‘;‘gfh”)yer’ LLC (Thorne ?11&)3)(6) (9 First Lien Tern Loan S+5.25% 9.58%  10/16/2030 12,050 11,980 11,992 1.45 %
0
Heartland Veterinary Partners LLC @) Subordinated Debt N/A (Cash) 7.00% ZP?E;U 12/10/2027 1,054 1,044 1,053 0.13 %
i 0,
Heartland Veterinary PartnersLLC  (4) (11) ?g:‘;;g;g%tfgwgebt N/A (Cash) 7.00% zpf%“ 12/10/2027 5,052 3,086 3,081 0.37 %
i 0
Heartland Veterinary PartnersLLC  (4) igg?;ﬂ;g%tffwgem NA (cashy 7.00% ZP?%“ 12/10/2027 5,271 5,271 5,265 0.64 %
HVMN Acquirer Corp. %) (1%) FirstLien Term Loan S+4.75% 9.08% 11/5/2031 5,831 5,775 5,776 0.70 %
HUN Acquirer Corp. %) (10) Z;;f;yLe' deBrT:Wr)m Loan S+4.75% 9.08%  11/5/2031 2,144 ) (20) W
Jaiﬁxpgzg'gce”t'ca's (AKAFINANCING Sgg a2 First Lien Tern Loan S+2.254 6.61%  5/5/2028 3,832 3,854 3,846 0.47 %
JKC Buyer, Inc. (J. Knipper and (4) (6) (15)  First Lien Tern Loan S +6.50% 10.98%  10/1/2025 8,953 8,953 8,953 1.08 %

Company Inc)
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Medline (AKA Mozart Borrower LP) (12) (13) FirstLien Term Loan S+2.25% 6.61% 10/23/2028 $ 2,751 $ 2,754 % 2,763 0.33 %
Ne‘g;ﬂ“{ﬁiﬁ:ﬁgﬂ'&g;gﬁgL::'ég (SSIA 4y (6) (16)  First Lien Tern Loan S+5.250 9.73%  4/30/2025 7,455 7,455 3,400 0.41 %
Organon & Co 12) (13) First Lien Term Loan S +2.00% 6.62%  5/19/2031 1,418 1,415 1,425 0.17 %
Promptcare Infusion Buyer, Inc. 2‘1%)(6) ™ Eégf;yLe' deBrT:Wr)m Loan S+6.00% 10.44%  9/1/2027 318 317 318 0.04 %
Promptcare Infusion Buyer, Inc. 82)@) ™ First Lien Term Loan S +6.00% 10.44% 9/1/2027 2,039 2,037 2,039 0.25 %
Select Medical Corporation (12) (13) First Lien Term Loan S+2.00% 6.53% 12/3/2031 824 827 828 0.10 %
Southern Veterinary Partners, LLC (7) (12) (14) FirstLienTermLoan S+3.25% 7.71% 12/4/2031 8,329 8,321 8,399 1.02 %
TBRS, Inc. @) () A1) Esgf;y"e' deng:Wr)m Loan S+4.75% 9.26%  11/22/2031 1,953 (10) (19) %
TBRS, Inc. 8?;)(7) (1) Revolving Loan S+4.75% 9.26%  11/22/2030 1,243 62 62 0.01 %
TBRS, Inc. (4) (6) (7)  FirstLien Tern Loan S+4.75% 9.26%  11/22/2031 7,160 7,089 7,001 0.85 %
Tidi Legacy Products, Inc. 82)(25()7) FirstLien TermLoan S +5.25% 9.61%  12/19/2029 15,737 15,736 15,789 1.91 %
Tidi Legacy Products, Inc. Eﬁ)(gs(;) E[')gf;y';' deng:Wr)m Loan S+5.25% 9.61%  12/19/2029 4,183 10 14 %
VMG Holdings LLC (VMG Health) ?1?3)(6) (9 First Lien Tern Loan S+4.75h 9.33%  4/16/2030 19,950 19,763 19,764 2.39 %
W20 Holdings, Inc. 4) (6) (14) Esgf;y';' deBrTaeWr)m Loan S+4.75% 9.08%  6/12/2028 6,806 6,806 6,781 0.82 %
Vel Ispring Pharmaceutical @) (14) First Lien Term Loan S+5.00% 9.43%  8/22/2028 6,463 6,423 6,404 0.78 %
Corporation
Wellspring Pharmaceutical 4) (14) First Lien Term Loan S +5.00% 9.43%  8/22/2028 4,013 3,958 3,976 0.48 %
Corporation
Wel Ispring_Pharmaceutical @ First Lien Term Loan S+5.00% 9.43% 8/22/2028 1,866 1,856 1,849 0.22 %
Corporation (Delayed Draw)
Y1, LLC (Young Innovations) ?11?1)(25()7) First Lien Term Loan S+5.75% 10.39% 12/3/2029 15,848 15,711 15,710 1.90 %
YI, LLC (Young Innovations) 2‘3)(25()7) Z'Jgf;yLe' deBrT:Wr)m Loan S +5.75% 10.39%  12/3/2029 3,335 an ©9) %
207,479 203,607 24.65 %
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Ahg‘;‘ﬂeDELHC")'d'"gs' LLC (AheadData gy 15y (14y First Lien Tern Loan S +3.50% 7.83% 2/1/2031  $ 5,464 $ 5,438 $ 5,508 0.67 %
BNC Software, Inc. 12) First Lien Term Loan S+4.00% 8.34%  7/30/2031 5,000 4,988 5,047 0.61 %
Cedar Services Group, LLC (Bvergreen ;s 7y (14y  First Lien Tern Loan S +5.50% 9.83%  10/4/2030 3,290 3,246 3,290 0.40 %
Services Group 1)
Cedar S_ervuces Group, LLC (Evergreen (4) (6) (7) FirstLien TermLoan S +5.50% 9.83% 10/4/2030 2,660 2,654 2,660 0.32 %
Services Group 1) 14 (Delayed Draw)
Diligent Corporation (fkaDiamond )y 6y 7y First Lien Tern Loan S+5.00% 10.00%  8/2/2030 2,553 2,541 2,570 0.31 %
Merger Sub I1, Corp.)
Diligent Corporation (fkaDiamond (4 () (") fjrs¢ Ljen Term Loan S +5.00% 10.09%  8/2/2030 14,894 14,820 14,993 1.81 %
Merger Sub 11, Corp.) [¢))
Diligent Corporation (fka Diamond OIOIV) First Lien Term Loan ) . Y
Merger Sub 11, Corp.) an (Detayed bram) S +5.00% 10.09% 8/2/2030 2,553 1) 17 %
Dragon Buyer, Inc. (NCR Voyix) (6) (12) First Lien Term Loan S+3.25% 7.58% 9/30/2031 7,000 6,966 7,023 0.85 %
Eliassen Group, LLC (4) (6) () FirstLien TermLoan S+5.75% 10.30%  4/14/2028 229 229 229 0.03 %
(15) (Delayed Draw)
Eliassen Group, LLC 8&)3)(6) M First Lien Tern Loan S+5.754 10.08%  4/14/2028 3,186 3,186 3,186 0.39 %
Ensono, Inc. (6) (12) (14) FirstLien Term Loan S+4.00% 8.47%  5/26/2028 14,961 14,900 14,976 1.81 %
6S AcquisitionCo, Inc. 8?,)(6) M First Lien Tern Loan S+5.250 9.58%  5/25/2028 5,784 5,762 5,762 0.70 %
Icon Parent I Inc. (Instructure) (6) (7) (12)  FirstLien TermLoan S+ 3.00% 7.52%  11/13/2031 2,000 1,990 2,010 0.24 %
11-V1 INCORPORATED 12) (13) First Lien Term Loan S+2.00% 6.86% 7/2/2029 2,256 2,265 2,265 0.28 %
Infobase Acquisition, Inc. 823)(6) A9 First Lien Tern Loan S+5.500 10.03%  6/14/2028 3,498 3,494 3,498 0.42 %
Informatica LLC (12) (13) First Lien Term Loan S +2.00% 6.61%  10/27/2028 4,455 4,474 4,483 0.54 %
Javelin Buyer, Inc. Eﬁ)(ﬁ) M First Lien Tern Loan S +3.25% 7.69%  12/5/2031 7,000 6,990 6,988 0.85 %
MKS INSTRUMENTS INC (12) (13) First Lien Term Loan S +2.00% 6.59%  8/17/2029 3,406 3,425 3,421 0.41 %
PointClickCare Technologies 83; 12 FirstLien Term Loan S +3.00% 7.58%  10/11/2031 450 449 453 0.05 %
Project Alpha Internediate Holding, s 6y (7)  First Lien Tern Loan S+3.25h 7.84%  10/28/2030 1,000 998 998 0.12 %

Inc.
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Quartz Holding Company (Quickbase) (4) (6) (14) FirstLienTermLoan S +3.50% 7.86% 10/2/2028  $ 6,039 $ 6,020 $ 6,013 0.73 %
Re‘:r:/ce”)t”res' LLC (New Imagitas, 15y (13) First Lien Tern Loan S+2.75% 7.11%  3/3/2030 1,321 1,318 1,328 0.16 %
R"I’g;" Trail USBidco, Inc. (Options .,y 6y (75 First Lien Tern Loan S+ 4.50% 8.86%  9/30/2031 9,241 9,150 9,153 1.11 %
R"ﬁ; Trail USBidco, Inc. (Options )y 7y 11y Revolving Loan S+4.50% 8.83%  3/31/2031 1,062 277 277 0.03 %
Ridge Trail US Bidco, Inc. First Lien Term Loan . .
i 1T @ D aD e ct D S + 4.50% 8.86%  9/30/2031 3,187 ®) (30) %
Specialist Resources Global Inc. ) (6) First Lien Term Loan S+5.00% 9.36% 9/23/2027 1,325 1,314 1,323 0.16 %
Specialist Resources Global Inc.  (4) (11) Esgfzytéegr;;;m Loan S + 5.00% 9.36%  9/23/2027 11,790 23) 1) W
Specialist Resources Global Inc.  (4) (6) (14) Z;;f;yLe' deBrT:Wr)m Loan S +5.00% 9.36%  9/23/2027 6,805 6,805 6,797 0.82 %
Stratix Holding Corporation (4) (6) (15)  FirstLien TermLoan S+5.75% 10.00% 9/15/2028 6,532 6,532 6,532 0.79 %
UPC/Sunrise (UPC Financing 12) First Lien Tern Loan S+2.93% 7.48%  1/31/2029 1,825 1,818 1,837 0.22 %

Partnership)

validity, Inc. (4) (6) (15)  First Lien Term Loan S +5.25% 9.71%  5/30/2026 7,320 7,317 7,320 0.89 %
Venture Buyer, LLC (Velosio) ?11?1)(25()7) First Lien Term Loan S+5.25% 9.84% 3/1/2030 7,896 7,851 7,904 0.96 %
Venture Buyer, LLC (Velosio) 2‘3)(25;7) Z'Jgf;ytéegr;ev;m Loan S + 5.25% 9.84%  3/1/2030 1,635 2 %
WorIdpay (GTCR W Merger Sub LLC) (12) (13) First Lien Tern Loan S +3.00% 6.83%  1/31/2031 4,454 4,474 4,486 0.54 %
141,649 142,305 17.22 %
Cinenark USA, Inc. (12) (13) First Lien Tern Loan S+ 4.00% 7.10%  5/24/2030 3,590 3,610 3,617 0.44 %
Davidson Hotel Company LLC (4) (6) (14)  FirstLienTermLoan S+5.00% 9.36%  10/31/2031 2,790 2,762 2,763 0.33 %
Davidson Hotel Company LLC ) a1 Esgfzytéegr;;;m Loan S + 5.00% 9.36%  10/31/2031 930 @ © W
6,370 6,371 0.77 %
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Calienger Acquisition, L.L.C. R - . .
Qlpronote, LLC) (4) (6) (15)  FirstLienTermLoan S+5.75% 10.40%  10/23/2028 3,468 $ 3,471 $ 3,471 0.42 %

Thomson Reuters IP & S (AKA Clarivate - - .
/ Camelot Finance SA) (12) First Lien Term Loan S+2.75% 7.11% 1/31/2031 3,720 3,730 3,721 0.45 %

Viking Buyer, LLC (Vanguard - - )
Packaging LLC) %) (6) (14) FirstLien TermLoan S+5.00% 9.47% 8/9/2026 5,821 5,815 5,792 0.70 %
VS Professional Training (4) (6) (15)  First Lien Term Loan S+5.25% 9.61%  9/30/2026 4,408 4,408 4,408 0.53 %

Acquisitionco, LLC
17,424 17,392 2.10 %
Directv (AKA Directv Financing LLC) (12) First Lien Term Loan S+5.00% 9.85% 8/2/2027 170 169 171 0.02 %
Nexstar Broadcasting, Inc. (12) (13) First Lien Term Loan S+2.50% 6.96% 9/18/2026 3,479 3,483 3,495 0.42 %
V'[?;q’: tM;d'a Investment Holdings 15y (13y First Lien Term Loan S+3.25% 7.76%  1/31/2029 1,375 1,357 1,369 0.17 %
ZiggoB.V. (12) (13) FirstLien Term Loan S+2.50% 7.01% 4/30/2028 500 492 499 0.06 %
5,501 5,534 0.67 %
. 10.00%

BroadcastMed Holdco, LLC @) Subordinated Debt N/A (Cash) 3.75% (PIK) 1171272027 2,775 2,737 2,672 0.32 %
Creative Artists Agency, LLC 12 First Lien Term Loan S+2.75% 7.11% 10/1/2031 1,989 1,998 2,001 0.25 %
4,735 4,673 0.57 %
Arsenal AIC Parent LLC(Arconic) (12) First Lien Term Loan S +3.00% 7.61% 8/18/2030 2,602 2,626 2,627 0.32 %
2,626 2,627 0.32 %
Syndigo LLC (4) (6) (15)  FirstLienTermLoan S +4.50% 9.28%  12/15/2027 2,724 2,720 2,724 0.33 %
2,720 2,724 0.33 %
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AGGGrrOOu“pp)HO'd'”gs' Inc. (Addison 6y 19y (15) First Lien Tern Loan S+4.25% 8.61% 12/20/2028 $ 3,314 $ 3,335 $ 3,338 0.40 %
ALKU Intermediate Holdings, LLC ) (6) First Lien Term Loan S+6.25% 10.50% 5/23/2029 2,684 2,641 2,707 0.33 %
Amex GBT (12) First Lien Term Loan S +3.00% 7.63% 7/25/2031 800 798 805 0.10 %
Archer Acquisition, LLC (ARMstrong) Eg)(ﬁ) as FirstLien Term Loan S +5.00% 9.43% 10/8/2029 10,467 10,356 10,367 1.25 %

Archer Acquisition, LLC (ARWstrong) 8%)(6) an EB;T;yLeI deBrT:Wr)m Loan S+5.00% 9.67%  10/8/2029 1,009 271 271 0.03 %

Azalea TopCo, Inc. (Press Ganey) 82)(7) a2 FirstLien Term Loan S+3.25% 7.61% 4/30/2031 5,162 5,113 5,183 0.63 %
(10) (12) - -
Azorra (13) First Lien Term Loan S +3.50% 7.86%  10/18/2029 1,496 1,482 1,508 0.18 %

Bounteous, Inc. 4) (6) (15) EB;T;yLeI deBrT:Wr)m Loan S+4.75% 9.36% 8/2/2027 1,012 1,012 1,011 0.12 %

FirstLien Term Loan

0) 0

Bounteous, Inc. 4 (6) (15) (Delayed Draw) S+4.75% 9.36% 8/2/2027 493 493 493 0.06 %
Bounteous, Inc. (4) (6) (15)  FirstLienTermLoan S+4.75% 9.36% 8/2/2027 1,955 1,955 1,953 0.24 %
Bounteous, Inc. (4) (6) (15)  FirstLienTermLoan S+4.75% 9.36% 8/2/2027 302 302 301 0.04 %
Caldwell & Gregory LLC (O) Subordinated Debt S+9.25% 13.86% (PIK) 3/31/2031 5,177 5,079 5,168 0.63 %
COP Village Green Acquisitions, Inc. R 10.50% .

(Village Green Holding) “) Subordinated Debt N/A (Cash) 1.75% (PIK) 3/26/2031 1,403 1,369 1,368 0.17 %
COP Village Green Acquisitions, Inc. Subordinated Debt 10.50% '

(Village Green Holding) ) D) (Delayed Draw) N/A (Cash) 1.75% (PIK) 3/26/2031 536 ® 13) b
Cornerstone Advisors of Arizona, LLC (4) (6) (15) ArStLien TermLoan S +5.50% 9.85%  9/24/2026 116 116 116 0.01 %

(Delayed Draw)

Cornerstone Advisors of Arizona, LLC (4) (6) (15) FirstLien TermLoan S +5.50% 9.85% 9/24/2026 1,262 1,262 1,262 0.15 %
CV Holdco, LLC (Class Valuation) (O] Subordinated Debt N/A 11.00% 9/30/2026 444 440 432 0.05 %
CV Holdco, LLC (Class Valuation) () Subordinated Debt N/A 11.00% 9/30/2026 10,000 9,919 9,712 1.18 %
DISA Holdings Corp. (DISA Global First Lien Term Loan . . .

Solutions) (4 (6) (15) (Delayed Draw) S+5.00% 9.50% 9/9/2028 1,197 1,186 1,188 0.14 %
D'g’gl'"uot'ido'n”f)s Corp. (DISA Global (4) (6) (15)  First Lien Term Loan S +5.00% 9.50% 9/9/2028 6,652 6,595 6,602 0.80 %
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Esquire Deposition Solutions, LLC (4 Subordinated Debt N/A 14-006 g /3072009 1,800 1,760 1,765 21 %
PIK)
First Advantage Holdings LLC 12) FirstLien TermLoan S +3.25% 7.61%  10/31/2031 1,335 1,328 1,351 .16 %
Garda World Security Corporation ggg 12 First Lien Term Loan S +4.00% 7.90%  2/1/2029 1,990 2,015 2,001 24 %
Genuine Financial Holdings LLC 12) First Lien Tern Loan S+ 4.00% 8.36%  9/27/2030 5,954 5,899 6,029 3%
(HireRight)
1CON LUXEMBOURG SARL 8(3)3 12 First Lien Tern Loan S +2.00% 6.33%  7/3/2028 100 100 101 .01 %
1CON LUXEMBOURG SARL ggg (2 First Lien Tern Loan S +2.00% 6.33%  7/3/2028 25 25 25 "
ImageFirst Holdings, LLC 82)(6) as First Lien Term Loan S +4.25% 8.58% 4/27/2028 15,800 15,787 15,800 91 %
Ingram Micro Inc (12) First Lien Term Loan S +3.00% 7.08% 9/22/2031 2,296 2,306 2,311 .28 %
Integrated Power Services Holdings, 4y (14 First Lien Tern Loan S+ 4504 8.97%  11/22/2028 3,138 3,136 3,138 .38 4
Inc
Integrated Power Services Holdings, First Lien Term Loan .
o ® (11) (Delayed Dra) S+4.50% 8.97%  11/22/2028 3,180 Q) %
KENG Acquisition, Inc. (Engage PEO) 8?1)(25()7) First Lien Term Loan S +5.00% 0.0936 8/1/2029 9,057 8,964 8,975 .09 %
P First Lien Term Loan ) . .
KENG Acquisition, Inc. (Engage PEO) (4) (7) (11) (Delayed Draw) S +5.00% 9.36% 8/1/2029 5,790 (13) (53) %
P @) (6) () First Lien Term Loan "
KENG Acquisition, Inc. (Engage PEO) (11) (15) (Delayed Draw) S+5.00% 9.36% 8/1/2029 7,739 3,400 3,384 41 %
Kofile, Inc. () Subordinated Debt N/A 13.25%  12/31/2027 6,603 6,603 6,251 76 %
KRIV Acquisition, Inc. (Riveron) 82_’)(6) as First Lien Term Loan S+5.75% 10.08% 7/6/2029 6,891 6,754 6,827 .83 %
P . FirstLien Term Loan ) .
KRIV Acquisition, Inc. (Riveron) %) (11) (Delayed Draw) S+5.75% 10.08% 7/6/2029 8,276 (39 (78) %
[ . First Lien Term Loan . . .
KRIV Acquisition, Inc. (Riveron) (4) (6) (15) (Delayed Draw) S+5.75% 10.08% 7/6/2029 1,034 1,023 1,024 12 %
LRTnccor)porat'O” (Lion Merger Sub, 8%)(6) (M FirstLienTern Loan S +6.500 10.93%  12/17/2025 3,254 3,208 3,230 .39 %
LRTnccor)porat'O” (Lion Werger Sub, 8?,)(6) (M FirstLienTern Loan S +6.50% 10.93%  12/17/2025 624 615 619 .07 %
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LSCS Holdings, Inc. (Dohmen) (6) (12) (14) First Lien Term Loan S +4.50% 8.97%  12/16/2028 8,708 8,664 8,778 1.06 %
McKissock Investment Holdings, LLC R . .

(Colibri Group) (6) (12) (15) FirstLien TermLoan S +5.00% 9.80%  3/12/2029 3,890 3,882 3,872 0.47 %
leKissock Investnent Holdings, LLC— (6) (7) (12) s ( jen Term Loan S +5.00% 9.62%  3/12/2029 5,940 5,813 5,912 0.72 %

(Colibri Group) 14)

NDC Acquisition Corp. (4) (6) (15)  FirstLien TermLoan S+5.50% 9.94% 3/9/2027 7,561 7,486 7,561 0.92 %

chnsg’)s"em One Buyer CTB, LLC (System 4y 14y First Lien Tern Loan S+3.75% 8.08%  3/2/2028 1,082 1,082 1,082 0.13 %
: ; %) (6) (10)

Olympus US Bidco LLC (Phaidon (13) (14) First Lien Term Loan S+5.500 9.96%  8/22/2029 19,450 19,157 19,105 2.31 %

International) (15)

OMNIA Partners, LLC (7) (12) (14) FirstLienTermLoan S+2.75% 7.37% 7/25/2030 2,490 2,476 2,505 0.30 %
- (10) (12) - -

Open Text Corporation 13) First Lien Term Loan S +2.00% 6.11% 1/31/2030 4,413 4,435 4,419 0.53 %

Redwood Services Group, LLC (4) (7) (14)  FirstLien Tern Loan S +6.25% 10.68%  6/15/2029 3,986 3,928 3,986 0.48 %

(Evergreen Services Group)

Redwood Services Group, LLC First Lien Term Loan . . .

(Evergreen Services Group) @ (M (19) (Delayed Draw) S +6.25% 10.68%  6/15/2029 954 947 954 0.12 %
Safety Infrastructure Services - - .

Internediate LLG (4) (6) (14)  FirstLienTermLoan S+4.75% 9.08%  7/21/2028 6,278 6,220 6,203 0.75 %
Sagebrush Buyer, LLC (Province) 4) (14) First Lien Term Loan S +5.00% 9.36% 7/1/2030 4,237 4,196 4,196 0.51 %
Soliant Lower Intermediate, LLC (O] First Lien Term Loan S+3.75% 8.11% 7/18/2031 18,310 18,132 18,310 2.22 %
Synechron (12) First Lien Term Loan S +4.00% 8.11% 10/3/2031 2,000 1,981 2,018 0.24 %
Tempo Acquisition, LLC (12) FirstLien Term Loan S +2.00% 6.61% 8/31/2028 3,645 3,659 3,663 0.44 %
TouchTunes Music Group, LLC R . .

(TouchTunes Interactive Network) (6) (12) (14) FirstLien TermLoan S+4.75% 9.08% 4/2/2029 7,654 7,654 7,686 0.93 %
Transit Buyer, LLC (Propark () (6) A% tirst Lien Tern Loan S +5.00% 9.36%  1/31/2029 6,319 6,263 6,314 0.76 %

Mobility) (15)

Transit Buyer, LLC (Propark (4) (6) (11)  FirstLienTermLoan . . .

Mobi lity) (15) (Delayed Drav) S +5.00% 9.37% 1/31/2029 3,605 3,086 3,112 0.38 %
Transit Buyer, LLC (Propark First Lien Term Loan .

Mobility) () (Delayed Draw) S +5.00% 9.45% 1/31/2029 8,991 8,970 8,984 1.09 %
Trilon Group, LLC (4) (6) (14) First Lien Term Loan S +5.50% 10.31% 5/25/2029 6,856 6,831 6,813 0.82 %
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Trilon Group, LLC ) (6) FirstLien Term Loan S +5.50% 10.31% 5/25/2029 $ 2,999 % 2,972 % 2,980 0.36 %
Trilon Group, LLC *) (1) E[');f;y';' deng;W')m Loan S+5.500 10.12%  5/25/2029 10,071 2,175 2,113 0.26 %

TSS Buyer, LLC (Technical Safety (4) (6) (11) FirstLienTermLoan .
servioes) (1% (Detayed Dramy S+5.500 10.05%  6/22/2029 616 549 549 0.07 %
ngeBr”\yiec';'S;Lc (Technical Safety ;5 5y (15)  First Lien Tern Loan S+5.50% 10.24%  6/22/2029 1,341 1,341 1,341 0.16 %
V'ggg;ﬁ ICtCiCnSl)Jyer LLC (CrossCountry ;3 7y (14)  First Lien Tern Loan S+4.75% 9.13%  6/1/2029 1,365 1,346 1,372 0.17 %
V'ggﬁ;’j Ictcicnsl;yer LLC (CrossCountry  y (7y Z'Jgf;yLe' deBrT:Wr)m Loan S +4.75% 9.30%  6/1/2029 140 139 141 0.02 %
VSZS i';::;}?@g:ﬁi? doe'd : 225) fnc. 82)(25()7) First Lien Term Loan S+4.75% 9.08%  7/13/2029 15,204 15,174 15,356 1.86 %
Zelis (12) (13) FirstLien Term Loan S +3.00% 7.84%  11/26/2031 2,000 1,990 2,010 0.24 %
267,130 267,807 32.42 %
360 Holdco, Inc. (360 Training) 82)(6) as First Lien Term Loan S +5.00% 9.36% 8/2/2028 3,980 3,953 3,980 0.48 %
360 Holdco, Inc. (360 Training) 85)3)(6) an E[');f;y';' deng;W')m Loan S +5.00% 9.36%  8/2/2028 3,580 %
APlace For Hom, Inc. (4) (6) (15)  First Lien Term Loan S+ 4.500 8.97%  2/10/2026 16,443 16,443 16,443 2.00 %
ADPD Holdings LLC (NearU) (4) (6) (7)  FirstLienTermLoan S +6.00% 11.03%  8/16/2028 5,426 5,376 5,167 0.63 %
ADPD Holdings LLC (NearU) E‘H)“) ™ Esgf;y'ééegr;;;m Loan S + 6.00% 11.03%  8/16/2028 413 20) "
ADPD Holdings LLC (NearU) g‘g)(s) ™ Esgf;ytéegr;vev;m Loan S + 6.00% 11.03%  8/16/2028 832 40) %
ANS Parent, LLC (A1 My Sons) 8?,)(6) (% First Lien Tern Loan S +5.00% 9.47%  10/25/2028 5,510 5,486 5,479 0.66 %
Apex Service Partners, LLC (4 (7) (11)  Revolving Loan S+5.00% 9.51%  10/24/2029 1,101 738 739 0.09 %
Apex Service Partners, LLC @ ® First Lien Term Loan S+5.00% 9.51%  10/24/2030 12,666 12,542 12,550 1.52 %
Apex Service Partners, LLC @) () A1) E[');f;y';' deng;W')m Loan S +5.00% 9.50%  10/24/2030 3,087 879 865 0.10 %
Apex Service Partners, LLC @) () PirstLien Term Loan S +5.00% 9.51%  10/24/2030 3,106 3,077 3,078 0.37 %

(Delayed Draw)
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Brightspring Health (akaPhoenix 15y 14y First Lien Term Loan S +3.00% 6.86%  2/21/2031 3,970 3,957 3,989 0.48 %

Gurantor Inc.)

Entomo Brands Acquisitions, Inc. R 9.00% .

(Palnetto Exterminators) [0H) Subordinated Debt N/A (Cash) 4.00% (PIK) 1/28/2030 673 658 652 0.08 %
Entomo Brands Acquisitions, Inc. Subordinated Debt 9.00%

(Palmetto Exterminators) ) (Delayed Draw) N/A (Cash) 4.00% (PIK) 1/28/2030 514 507 498 0.06 %
Excel Fitness Holdings, Inc. (4) (6) (14)  FirstLienTermLoan S+5.25% 9.58% 4/27/2029 5,910 5,860 5,895 0.71 %
Excel Fitness Holdings, Inc. 4) (11) PirstLien Term Loan S +5.50% 9.83%  4/27/2029 2,096 405 419 0.05 %

(Delayed Draw)
Legacy Service Partners, LLC %) (14) First Lien Term Loan S+5.25% 9.73% 1/9/2029 4,024 3,963 4,006 0.48 %
. First Lien Term Loan . .
Legacy Service Partners, LLC %) (6) (1% (Delayed Draw) S+5.25% 9.77% 1/9/2029 1,875 1,868 1,867 0.23 %
Legacy Service Partners, LLC @) (6) FirstLien Term Loan S+5.25% 9.75% 1/9/2029 2,593 2,567 2,581 0.31 %
Norton Life Lock (12) (13) FirstLien Term Loan S +2.00% 6.11% 9/12/2029 365 365 364 0.04 %
NS412, LLC (%) (6) (15) First Lien Term Loan S +5.00% 9.43% 5/6/2025 5,083 5,004 5,038 0.61 %
Perennial Services Group, LLC @ @D First Lien Tern Loan S +5.50% 10.11%  9/7/2029 6,619 6,649 6,685 0.81 ¥
Perennial Services Group, LLC ) (11) PirstLien TermLoan S +4.75% 9.24%  9/7/2029 7,666 6,073 6,033 0.73 %
(Delayed Draw)
Perennial Services Group, LLC 4) (14) PirstLien Term Loan S +5.50% 10.11% 9/7/2029 1,500 1,498 1,515 0.18 %
(Delayed Draw)
Prggfsgégg)one (akaPrime Security 19y (13) First Lien Tern Loan S+2.00% 6.5%  10/13/2030 2,225 2,220 2,233 0.27 %
Verscend Technologies (12) FirstLien Term Loan S +3.00% 7.30% 5/1/2031 3,474 3,489 3,498 0.42 %
Wrench Group LLC (4) (7) (14)  FirstLienTermLoan S+4.00% 8.59%  10/30/2028 3,948 3,940 3,941 0.48 %
97,517 97,455 11.79 %
Renaissance Buyer, LLC (LMI () ) A% tirstLien Tern Loan S +5.50% 9.88%  7/18/2028 8,971 8,884 8,993 1.00 %

Consulting, LLC) (15)

8,884 8,993 1.09 %
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Arise Holdings, Inc. %) (6) First Lien Term Loan S +4.50% 8.90% 12/9/2025  $ 6,804 $ 6,787 $ 5,414 0.66 %
First Lien Term Loan
0, 0
BCM One, Inc. (4) (6) (15) (Delayed Draw) S +4.50% 8.96%  11/17/2027 661 661 661 0.08 %
BCM One, Inc. (4) (6) (15) First Lien Term Loan S +4.50% 8.89%  11/17/2027 2,090 2,090 2,090 0.25 %
Greeneden U.S. Holdings 11, LLC
(Genesys Telecom Holdings U.S., (12) FirstLien TermLoan S + 3.00% 7.36% 12/1/2027 1,741 1,754 1,758 0.21 %
Inc.)
Iridium Satellite LLC (12) (13) First Lien Term Loan S+2.00% 6.61% 9/20/2030 2,297 2,299 2,292 0.28 %
Mobi le Communications America, Inc. gg)(G) as FirstLien Term Loan S+5.25% 9.86%  10/16/2029 11,696 11,717 11,788 1.43 %
Mobi e Communications Arerica, Inc. ¢ (6) (1) FirstLien Term Loan S +5.25% 9.86%  10/16/2029 5,324 1,046 1,058 0.13 %
(15) (Delayed Draw)
Sapphire Telecom, Inc. %) (6) (1% FirstLien Term Loan S+5.00% 9.33% 6/27/2029 16,832 16,676 16,958 2.05 %
43,030 42,019 5.09 %
i 0,
Armstrong llidco, LLC (Armstrong @ Subordinated Debt N/A 17.00% 63072027 1,108 1,001 1,083 0.14 %
Transport Group) (PIK)
- 7.00% .
Armstrong Transport Group, LLC (O] Subordinated Debt N/A (Cash) 7.00% (PIK) 6/30/2027 5,844 5,749 5,715 0.69 %
Fsgﬁ'e'test)"'o'd'”g Corp. (Kamps @) (6) First Lien Term Loan S +6.00% 10.74%  12/23/2026 5,865 5,805 5,706 0.69 %
Kenco PPC Buyer LLC (4) (6) (14)  FirstLienTermLoan S+4.25% 8.99%  11/15/2029 21,169 21,054 21,353 2.58 %
First Lien Term Loan , " [
Kenco PPC Buyer LLC %) (6) (11) (Delayed Draw) S+4.25% 8.99%  11/15/2029 3,749 (18) 33 %
First Lien Term Loan . .
Kenco PPC Buyer LLC @ 1) (Delayed Draw) S+4.25% 8.99%  11/15/2029 4,920 (44) 43 0.01 %
33,637 33,933 4.11 %
A (10) (12) . .
ir Canada 13) FirstLien TermLoan S +2.00% 6.34% 3/21/2031 4,035 4,048 4,058 0.50 %
i i 0,
American Student Transportation Subordinated Debt N/A 10-00% - g/11/5029 1,747 1,711 1,707 0.21 %

Partners, Inc. (Cash) 3.00% (PIK)
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American Student Transportation R 10.00%

Partners, Inc. 4 Subordinated Debt N/A (Cash) 3.50% (PIK) 9/24/2029 622 608 608 0.07 %
EVDR Purchaser, Inc. (Alternative ) (6) (7)

Logistics Technologies Buyer, 12) (15 First Lien Term Loan S +5.50% 9.86% 2/14/2031 7,124 7,059 7,059 0.85 %

1o 14 (15)

EVDR Purchaser, Inc. (Alternative R -
S ’ - @) 6) (M First Lien Term Loan ) .

Il:ﬁg;stlcs Technologies Buyer, (11) (i5) (Delayed Draw) S +5.50% 9.86% 2/14/2031 2,051 ([©) (19 %
United AirLines, Inc. (12) (13) First Lien Term Loan S +2.00% 6.63% 2/22/2031 3,723 3,735 3,740 0.45 %
WestJet Airlines 82; a2 First Lien Term Loan S + 3.00% 7.58% 2/14/2031 1,737 1,744 1,747 0.21 %

18,896 18,900 2.29 %
AWP Group Holdings, Inc. (4) (6) (15)  FirstLien TermLoan S+4.75% 9.11%  12/23/2030 16,243 16,101 16,090 1.95 %
AWP Group Holdings, Inc. ) (1) Esgfg‘e‘ deBrT:Wr)m Loan S+4.75% 9.11%  12/23/2030 3,077 1,085 1,070 0.13 %
AWP Group Holdings, Inc. (4) (6) (15) E[')gf;y'-e' deg::wr)m Loan S+4.75% 9.11%  12/23/2030 635 630 629 0.08 %
CRC1 Longhorn Holdings, Inc. (CRCK 6y (7)  First Lien Tern Loan S +5.00% 9.36%  8/27/2031 13,947 13,811 13,984 1.69 %

Holdings Inc)

CRCI Longhorn Holdings, Inc. (CRCH 1y (79 11y Revolving Loan S +5.00% 9.36%  8/27/2031 2,567 1,131 1,162 0.14 %

Holdings Inc)

CRCI Longhorn Holdings, Inc. (CRCI First Lien Term Loan . . .

Holdings Inc) @ (1) (1) (Delayed Dran) S +5.00% 9.36%  8/27/2031 3,487 an 9 %

(4) (6) (11) FirstLienTermLoan . . .
DMC Holdco, LLC (DMC Power) (15) (Delayed Draw) S+5.75% 10.15% 7/13/2029 450 3 3 %
DMC Holdco, LLC (DMC Power) (4) (6) (15) FirstLienTermLoan S+5.75% 10.15% 7/13/2029 1,335 1,342 1,342 0.16 %
KENE Acquisition, Inc. (Entrust (4) (6) (11)  FirstLienTermLoan ; .

Solutions Group) (15) (Delayed Draw) S+5.25% 9.59% 2/7/2031 867 88 92 0.01 %
KENE Acquisition, Inc. (Entrust (4) (6) (15)  FirstLien Tern Loan S+5.25% 9.84%  2/7/2031 1,949 1,943 1,953 0.24 %

Solutions Group)

- @ (6) (1) - -
Pinnacle Supply Partners, LLC (15) First Lien Term Loan S+6.25% 10.81% 4/3/2030 5,908 5,847 5,813 0.70 %
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Pinnacle Supply Partners, LLC 8&)3)(6) an Etl)erj;yl_el deng:Wr)m Loan S +6.25% 10.94%  4/3/2030 $ 3,482 $ 1,308 $ 1,273 0.15 %
Vistra Operations Co (12) (13) First Lien Term Loan S+2.00% 6.36% 4/30/2031 3,582 3,597 3,595 0.44 %
46,869 47,015 5.69 %
USA Water Intermediate Holdings, LLC 85)3)(6) (% First Lien Tern Loan S+4.75% 9.34%  2/21/2031 9,030 8,969 9,030 1.09 %
USA Water Intermediate Holdings, LLC ?1?3)(6) an Z'Jgf;yLe' deBrT:Wr)m Loan S+4.75% 9.34%  2/21/2031 3,498 384 384 0.05 %
9,353 9,414 1.14 %
INS Intermediate 11, LLC (Ergotech
DBA Industrial Networking %) (148) First Lien Term Loan S +6.50% 11.24% 1/19/2029 4,537 4,471 4,543 0.55 %
Solutions)
INS Intermediate 11, LLC (Ergotech First Lien Term Loan
DBA Industrial Networking %) (6) (11) (Delayed Draw) S +6.50% 11.24%  1/19/2029 1,139 (16) 1 %
Solutions) Y
ISG Enterprises, LLC (Industrial )y 1)y First Lien Tern Loan S+5.75% 10.34%  12/7/2028 2,429 2,304 2,386 0.29 %
Service Group)
1SG Enterprises, LLC (Industrial (4) (6) (14) FirstLienTermLoan .
Service Group) (15) (Delayed Draw) S+5.75% 10.34% 12/7/2028 12,007 11,895 11,793 1.43 %
1SG Ent_erprlses, LLC (Industrial (%) (6) (11) First Lien Term Loan S +5.750% 10.38% 12/7/2028 5,464 5.174 5,111 0.62 %
Service Group) (15) (Delayed Draw)
Micronics Filtration Holdings, Inc. (4) Subordinated Debt S +5.50% 13.18% 2/17/2027 1,880 1,854 1,851 0.22 %
@) ®) (™ FirstLien Term Loan .
New Era Technology, Inc. (15) (Delayed Draw) S +6.25% 10.73%  10/31/2026 6,349 6,095 6,131 0.74 %
New Era Technology, Inc. (4) (6) (7)  FirstLien TermLoan S+6.25% 10.99%  10/31/2026 6,654 6,642 6,425 0.78 %
Solaray, LLC %) ) (M) FirstLien Term Loan S+6.75% 11.21%  12/15/2025 6,456 6,456 6,117 0.74 %
44,965 44,358 5.37 %
$1,668,263 $1,661,895 201.16 %
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BPC Kodiak LLC (Turbine Engine Specialists) ) (8) Class A-1 Units 9/1/2023 1,180,000 $ 1,180 $ 1,369 0.17 %
CMP Terrapin Partners 11 LP (Clarity Innovations, Inc.) 4) (8) Partnership Interests 6/21/2024 383,427 383 413 0.05 %
CMP Terrapin Partners I LP (Clarity Innovations, Inc.) 4) (8) Partnership Interests 12/8/2023 76,054 76 82 0.01 %
1,639 1,864 0.23 %

Cool Acquisition Holdings, LP (Universal Air Conditioner, L.L.C.) @ ®) Holdings Subscription 10/31/2024 550,000 550 550 0.07 %
550 550 0.07 %

INS Co-Invest LP (Inszone) (4) (8) (13) Partnership Interests 11/29/2023 77,282 77 91 0.01 %
R Arax Co-Invest UB, LP (Arax Investment Partners) (4) (8) (13) Limited Partnership Interest 2/28/2024 820,313 818 946 0.11 %
R Chapel Avenue Holdings Co-Invest UB, LP (4) (8) (13) Partnership Interests 12/24/2024 534,752 547 535 0.06 %
1,442 1,572 0.18 %

Marlin Coinvest LP (Fortune International LLC) (4) (8) (13) Limited Partnership Interests 5/8/2023 200,000 200 254 0.03 %
MidOcean Partners QT Co-Invest, L.P. (QualiTech) @ ® Class AUnits 8/20/2024 972 976 972 0.12 %
Spice World @ ®) Common Equity 3/31/2022 1,000 126 143 0.02 %
Sugar PPC FT Investor LLC (Sugar Foods) (4) (8) (13) ParentUnits 9/29/2023 2,000 200 233 0.03 %
VCP Tech24 Co-Invest Aggregator LP (Tech24) @ ®) Company Unit 10/5/2023 200 200 201 0.02 %
WPP Fairway Aggregator B, L.P (Fresh Edge) @ ®) Class B Common Units 10/3/2022 464 1 %
WPP Fairway Aggregator B, L.P (Fresh Edge) @ ®) Class A Preferred Units 10/3/2022 464 464 386 0.05 %
2,167 2,189 0.27 %

EFC Holdings, LLC (EFC International) (4) (8) (13) Class A Common Units 3/1/2023 114 46 100 0.01 %
EFC Holdings, LLC (EFC International) (4) (8) (13) ClassAPreferred Units 3/1/2023 114 114 132 0.02 %
E-Tech Holdings partnership, L.P. (E-Technologies Group, Inc.) @ ® Partnership Interests 5/22/2024 1,000,000 1,010 715 0.09 %
1,170 947 0.12 %
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Meyer Lab Aggregator LP (4) (8) (13) Units 2/27/2024 849,000 $ 849  $ 921 0.11 %
849 921 0.11 %
Oceansound Partners Co-Invest 11, LP (Gannett Fleming) ) ®) Series F interests 5/26/2023 254,428 260 336 0.04 %
0SP Gannett Aggregator, LP (Gannett Fleming) (4) (8) (9) ClassA Interests 12/20/2022 178,922 179 236 0.03 %
RPI Investments LP (Rose Paving) @ ® Class AUnit 11/27/2024 690 100 100 0.01 %
Trench Plate Rental Co. @ ®) Common Equity 3/31/2022 1,000 127 45 0.01 %
666 717 0.09 %
Hermod Co-Invest, LP @ ®) Common Units 10/15/2024 500,000 512 500 0.06 %
RVGD Aggregator LP (Revision Skincare) @ ®) Common Equity 3/31/2022 100 98 95 0.01 %
Showtime Co-Investors LLC (WCI Holdings, LLC) (4) (8) (13) ClassAlUnits 2/6/2023 534,934 535 506 0.06 %
Ultima Health Holdings, LLC 4) (8) Preferred units 9/12/2022 11 130 162 0.02 %
1,275 1,263 0.15 %
Oliver Investors, LP (Oliver Packaging) @ ® Common Equity 7/6/2022 7,816 742 441 0.06 %
PG Aggregator, LLC (Pacur) (4) (8) (13) LLCUnits 3/31/2022 100 109 106 0.01 %
851 547 0.07 %
HMA Equity, LP (Health Management Associates) @ ®) Class A Common Units 3/30/2023 324,934 356 444 0.05 %
KLC Fund 1222-CI LP (Spectrum Science) @ ®) Limited Partner Interests 1/5/2024 241,975 260 151 0.02 %
SSJA Bariatric Management LLC ) (8) Class F Units 4/10/2024 442,712 %
616 595 0.07 %
GrowthCurve Capital Nexus Co-Invest LP (Netchex) @ ® Limited Partner Interest 3/28/2024 480,000 513 532 0.06 %
513 532 0.06 %
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BroadcastMed Holdco, LLC @ ®) Series A-3 Preferred Units 10/4/2022 43,679 $ 655 $ 511 0.06 %
655 511 0.06 %
COP Village Green Investment, LLC (Village Green Holding) @ ® Class AUnits 9/26/2024 954,000 954 1,125 0.14 %
CV Holdco, LLC (Class Valuation) @ ® Class A Common Units 3/31/2022 1,145 116 121 0.01 %
FCP-Cranium Holdings, LLC (Brainlabs) 8%)(8) (10 Class A Common Shares 9/11/2023 3,753,613 %
FCP-Cranium Holdings, LLC (Brainlabs) 8%)(8) 10 Series A Preferred Shares 9/11/2023 10,256,410 389 474 0.06 %
FCP-Craniun Holdings, LLC (Brainlabs) E‘g)(s) (10)  series B Preferred Shares 9/11/2023 3,753,613 600 626 0.08 %
. . - - Class A Limited Partnership
Geds Equity Investors, LP (Esquire Deposition Services) @ ®) Units 7/1/2024 2,424 320 300 0.04 %
Kofile, Inc. @ ® Common Equity 3/31/2022 100 108 166 0.02 %
KRIV Co-Invest Holdings, L.P. (Riveron) 4) (8) Class AUnits 7/17/2023 200 200 176 0.02 %
Kwol Co-Invest LP (Worldwide Clinical Trials) @ ® Class A Interests 12/12/2023 7 74 68 0.01 %
KWOL Intermediate, Inc (Worldwide Clinical Trials) @ ® Series A Preferred Shares 12/12/2023 49 47 51 0.01 %
Safety First Topco, L.P. (Smith System) @ ® Common Units 12/13/2023 84,000 84 95 0.01 %
SkyKnight Financial Holdings LP @ ®) Partnership Interests 12/24/2024 432,231 434 432 0.04 %
Starlight Co-Invest LP (Sedgwick Claims Management Services) @ ®) Common Equity 10/22/2024 1,000,000 1,003 1,000 0.12 %
TL Voltron TopCo, L.P. (4) (8) (13) ClassA-2Units 12/27/2024 500,000 500 500 0.06 %
4,829 5,134 0.62 %
ACS Celsius Aggregator LP (AirX Climate Solutions Company) ) (8) Partnership Interests 11/7/2023 77 77 106 0.01 %
Entomo Brands Acquisitions, Inc. (Palmetto Exterminators) 4) (8) Class AUnits 7/31/2023 770,000 862 793 0.10 %
FSNU Investors, LP (NearU) %) (7) (8) ClassAUnits 8/11/2022 1,419 142 93 0.01 %
Legacy Parent Holdings, LLC (Legacy Service Partners) @ ® Class B Units 1/9/2023 1,963 196 259 0.03 %
Perennial Services Investors LLC (Perennial Services Group) (4) (8) (13) ClassAUnit 9/8/2023 1,957 196 225 0.03 %
1,473 1,476 0.18 %
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CMP Ren Partners I-A LP (LMI Consulting, LLC) @ ®) Equity Co-Invest 6/30/2022 106,984 $ 107 $ 186 0.02 %
107 186 0.02 %
ASTP Holdings Co-Investment LP (American Student Transportation ) (8) Class A Units 9/11/2023 79,081 81 125 0.02 %

Partners)
81 125 0.02 %
Helios Aggregator Holdings I LP (Pinnacle Supply Partners, LLC) 4) (8) Common Units 4/3/2023 111,875 112 85 0.01 %
112 85 0.01 %
USAW Parent LLC (USA Water) (4) (8) (13) Common Units 2/21/2024 4,226 423 500 0.06 %
423 500 0.06 %
$ 19,418  $ 19,714 2.39 %
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BlackRock Liquidity Funds T-Fund Institutional Class 4.34% 63,216,007 $ 63,216 $ 63,216 7.65 %
First American Government Obligations Fund - Class Z 4.35% 7,226 7 7 %
$ 63,223 % 63,223 7.65 %
$ 1,750,904 $ 1,744,832 211.20 %
(@)) 1940 1940 1940
1940 25
non-controlled 25 controlled 1940
1940
non-affiliated affiliated
@
(©) SOFR
SOFR 2024 12 31 2024 12 31
12 4.33 4.31 4.25 4.18 SOFR
()
(5) 2024 12 31 826,140
(6) SPV 11 2024 16 SPV 11
SPV 11
)
(8) 1933 2024 12
31 19,714 2.39 56

®
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(10) 1940 55(a)

11

(12)

(13) 1940 55(a) 1940 70
2024 12 31 1940 10.16

(19) CLO-1 2024

(15) SPV IV SPV IV

SPV IV

(16) 2024 12 31
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UBS i
2024 12 31
PCAP UsD
82,390,000
@ 3,338,801 82,802,253 86.07
PCAP 82,390,000 82,802,253 86.07
82,802,253 86.07
13,397,490 13.93
96,199,743 100.00
PCAP
PCAP
PCAP 7.06
15
5 0.75 15
(@ 2024 12 31 PCAP
5
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Nuveen Churchill Private Capital Tokai Tokyo Access Fund
A Series Trust of UBS Universal Trust (Cayman) I1I

Schedule of Investments
December 31, 2024

{Contimued)

Fair
Nominal Yalue Yo of
Investment in PCAP Fund Holding UsD MNAV
United States (Cost: USDS2, 390,000)
Muveen Churchill Private Capital Income Fund 3,338,801 82,802,253 26.07
Total Investment in PCAP Fund (Cost: USDE2,390,004) 82,802,253 86.07
Total Net Financial Assets 82,802,253 86.07
Other Net Assets 13,397,490 13.93
Total Net Assets 96,199,743 1000.00
The table below discloses the key details of the PCAP Fund
PCAFP Redemption Management Incentive
Fund Policy Fee Fee
Upto 15% of Pre-Incentive
Cuarterly up Fee Met Investment Incoms
to 5% of the once hurdle rate of 7.06%
PCAP Fund's anmually is achieved: and
Common 0.75% of Net 15% of nat realized capital
Nuwveen Churchall Private Shares Assets per gains, less any previously paid
Capatal Income Fund outstanding Anmnum incentive fee on capital gains.

@ As of December 31, 2024, the Series Trust’s proportionate
investment held by the PCAP Fund did not exceed 5% of the Series Trust’s net assets,

22
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2025
108,440,904.75 16,214,084,078
2,001,399.06 299,249,187
106,439,505.69 15,914,834,891
1,036,513
102.69 15,354
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2025 735,000 990

10
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2,001,815,920

10,861,762

15 74,961,490
37,577,517,521

2,592,881,155

14 102,705,738,432
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2023 2023 12 31 2024 2024 12
31
22 38 59
328

23 103

2025 31
149.52
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2024 12 31
2024 2023

4 170,000 25,418 185,000 27,661
4 62,322 9,318 60,009 8,973
232,322 34,737 245,009 36,634
4,340 649 6,390 955
9(c) 107,053 16,007 108,643 16,244
5,015 750 48 7
116,408 17,405 115,081 17,207
115,914 17,331 129,928 19,427

5
115,914 17,331 129,928 19,427
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2024 12 31

2024 2023
7 170,000 25,418 185,000 27,661
9(a) 864 129 864 129
6 1,955,991 292,460 2,249,019 336,273
2,126,855 318,007 2,434,883 364,064
9(b) 23,303 3,484 16,752 2,505
428,396 64,054
4,339 649 6,436 962
27,642 4,133 451,584 67,521
2,099,213 313,874 1,983,299 296,543
8 735,000 109,897 735,000 109,897
1,364,213 203,977 1,248,299 186,646
2,099,213 313,874 1,983,299 296,543

Nicolas Henri Jean Papavoine
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2024 12 31

2023 735,000 109,897 1,118,371 167,219 1,853,371 277,116
129,928 19,427 129,928 19,427

Sz 12 3 735,000 109,897 1,248,299 186,646 1,983,200 296,543
115,914 17,331 115,914 17,331

2024 12 31 735,000 109,897 1,364,213 203,977 2,009,213 313,874
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2024 2023
115,914 17,331 129,928 19,427
(62,436) (9,335) (60,034) (8,976)

53,478 7,996 69,894 10,451
15,000 2,243 20,000 2,990
6,551 980 (313,301) (46,845)
(428,396) (64,054) 428,396 64,054
(2,097) (314) €1)) (6)
(355, 464) (53,149) 204,952 30,644
62,436 9,335 60,034 8,976
(293,028) (43,814) 264,986 39,621
(293,028) (43,814) 264,986 39,621

2,249,019 336,273 1,984,033 296,653

1,955,991 292,460 2,249,019 336,273

1,955,991 292,460 2,249,019 336,273
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2024 12 31

Cap.22
2000
KY1-1104 309
Maples Corporate Services Limited, P.0. Box 309, Ugland House,
Grand Cayman KY1-1104, Cayman Islands

2023 12

22.48
37 5.1

2023 12
2024 31

2024
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2024 12 31
2.1
2.2
2.3
2024 12 31
18
2024 18

18
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2024 12 31

2.3

18 2027
18

2023
21

2025
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2024 12 31

@
@ )

€Y
(b)

©
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2024 12 31

¢

(c
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2024 12 31
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2024 12 31

12
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2024 12 31
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2024 12 31

(a
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2024 12 31

2024 2023
170,000 185,000
62,436 60,034
(114) (25)
62,322 60,009

2019 10 10 20

2024 2023

1,955,991 2,249,019
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735,000

2023

735,000
2023
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2024 2023
170,000 185,000
2024 2023
735,000 735,000
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2024 12 31
2024 2023

@) 864 864

O (23,303) (16,752)
@
(b
2024 12 31

2024 2023
© 107,053 108,643

©
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2024 12 31

10

2024 12 31 2023 12 31

(b
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2024 12 31
10
(c
12
2024 12 31
22,303 22,303
22,303 22,303
12
2023 12 31
16,752 16,752
428,396 428,396
445,148 445,148
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2024 12 31

11

5,000 2023 5,000 2024 12 31
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2024

12
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAN) LIMITED
(An exempled company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited Bability)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended 31 December 2024

Maotes 2024 2023
UsD UsD
REVENUE
Management fee income 4 170,000 185,000
Other incomes 4 652,322 G0. 009
232322 245.009
EXPENSES
Audit fee 4340 6,390
Drectors’ fee S{ch 107 053 108,643
Other expenses 5015 48
TOTAL EXPEMNSES 116,408 115.081
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 115,914 129,928
Tax expense 5 = -
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR AND TOTAL
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 115,914 120,928

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
3
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAN) LIMITED
{An exempted company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
31 December 2024

Notes 2024 2023
usD usD
ASSETS
Management fee receivable 7 170,000 185,000
Amount due from a fellow subsidiary 8(a) 864 864
Cash and cash equivalenis 6 1.9585,991 2,249.018
Total assets 2,126,855 2,434,883
LIABILITIES
Amount due to an immediate holding company S(b) 23,303 16,752
Directors’ fee payable - 428,396
Aceruals 4,339 6,436
Total liabilities 27,642 451,584
NET ASSETS 2,099,213 1,883,299
EQUITY
Share capital B 735,000 735,000
Retained profits 1,364,213 1,248,299
Total equity 2,098,213 1,883,259

Micolas Hpfiri Jean Papavoine
Direct

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
4
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAMN) LIMITED
(An exempled company incorparated in the Cayman Islands with limited lability)

STATEMENT OF CHAMNGES IM EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2024

Share Retained

capital profits Total

usp Ush Ush

At 1 January 2023 735,000 1,118,371 1.853,3T1
Profit for the year and total comprehensive

income for the year - 129.928 129,928

At 31 December 2023 and 1 January 2024 735,000 1.248 299 1,863,299
Prafit for the yvear and total comprehensive

income for the year - 115.914 115914

At 31 Decermnber 2024 735,000 1.364. 213 2,098,213
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAM) LIMITED
(An exempled company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited Bability)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended 21 December 2024

Mote 2024 2023
UsD ush
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax 115,914 120,928
Adjustments for:
Interest income (62.436) (60,034)
53,478 R
Decrease in management fee recenable 15,000 20,000
Increasef(decrease) in amount due to an immediate
halding company 6551 (313.301)
{Decrease)/ increase in directors” fee payable {428,398) 428 396
Decrease in accruals (2.087) (37)
Cash (used in)generated from operating aclivities (355.464) 204,952
Interest income received 62,436 G0.034
Met cash flows (used in)fgenerated
from operating aclivities (293.028) 264,985
NET [DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (293,028) 264 986
Cash and cash eguivalents at the beginning of yvear 2,249 019 1,884 033
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 1,855,581 2.248.018
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances 5] 1,955,551 2,245 0138

The accompanying note form an integral part of these financial statements.
&
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAN) LIMITED
(An exempbed company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited Bability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

UBS Management (Cayman) Limited (the “Company™) was incorporated in the Cayman
Islands on 4 Januwary 2000 as an exempted company with limited liability under the
Companies Act, Cap. 22 of the Cayman Islands. The Company's registered office is Maples
Corporate Services Limited, P.O. Box 309, Ugland House, Grand Cayman KY1-1104,
Cayman Islands.

The Company's principal activities are the creation of trusts and the administration and
management of assels in trusts.

on 12 June 2023, UBS Group AG acquired Credit Suisse Group AG, succeeding by
operation of Swiss law to all assets and liabilities of Credit Suisse Group AG, and became
the direct or indirect sharehclder of all of the former drect and indirect subsidiaries of Credit
Suisse Group AG (the "Transaction”). The Company was one of the indirect subsidiaries of
Credit Suisse Group AG included in this Transaction.

Upon the completion of the Transaction, each outstanding, registered Credit Suisse share
converted tothe right to receive, subject to the payment of certain fees to the Credit Suisse
depository in the case of Credit Suisse American depository shares. the merger
consideration consisting of 172248 UBS Group AG shares. In aggregate, Credit Suisse
shareholders recerved 5.1% of the outstanding UBS Group AG shares on the acquistion
date, with a purchase price of USD3.7 billion,

In December 2023, the Board of Directors of LUES Group AG approved the merger of UBS
AG and Credit Suisse AG, and both entities entered into a definitive merger agreement, The
merger is completed on 21 May 2024.

On 1 March 2024, the Board of Directors has approved to change the name from Credit
Suisse Management (Cayman) Limited) to UBS Management (Cayman) Limited.

The ultimate holding company is UBS Group AG, a company incorporated in Switzerand.
The directors regarded Credit Suisse (Hong Kong) Limited as the immediate holding
company and UBS AG as the intermediate holding company.

21 BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with IFRS
Accounting Standards issued by Intemnaticnal Accounting Standards Beoard ("IASE’), These
financial staternents have been prepared on & historical cost basis, excepl for financiel assets
and liabilities held at fair value through profit o loss, which have been measured at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS Accounting Standards
requires management to maeke judgements. estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of policies and reported amounts of assets, abilities, income and expenses, The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other
factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the resuits of which form
the basis of making the judgements about camying values of assets and liablities that are
mat readily apparent from other solurces. Adual results may differ from these estimates.
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAN) LIMITED
(An exempbed company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited Bability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024

21 BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

These financial statements are presented in United States Dollars ("USD™) and all values are
rounded tothe nearest LISD, except where otherwise indicated.

The statemnent of financial position presents assets and liabdlities in order of liquidity and does
nat distinguish between current and non-current items.

Certain prior pericd comparative figures are reclassified to conform with current vear
presentation.

22  CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

The accounting principles adopted in the current period are consistent with those of the prior
year, There are no other standards, interpretations or amendments fo existing standards that
are effective for the current financial period that have a material impact on the Company.

2.3 |SSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRS ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The Company has not early applied any of the new and revised IFRS Accounting Standards
that have been issued but are not yet effective for the accounting year ended 31 December
2024 in these financial fatements. Among the new and revised IFRS Accounting Standards,
the following is expected to be relevant to the Company's financial statements upon
becoming effective:

IFRS 18 Presentation and Disclosure in Financial Statements

In April 2024, the I1ASE issued IFRS 18, which replaces 1AS 1 Presentation of Financial
Staferments. IFRS 18 introduces new requiremnents for presentation within the statement of
profit or loss, including specified totals and subtotals, Futthermore, entities are required to
classify all income and expenses within the statement of profit or loss into one of five
categories: operating, investing, financing, income taxes and discontinued operations,
whereof the first three are new.

It also requires disclosure of newly defined management-defined performance measures,
subtotals of income and expenses, and includes new requirements for agoregation and
disaggregation of financial information based on the identified ‘roles’ of the primary financial
statements (PFS) and the notes.

In addition, narrow-scope amendments have been made 1o IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows,
which include changing the starting point for determining cash flows from operations under
the indirect method, from ‘profit or loss’ to ‘operating profit or loss' and removing the
oplionality arcund classification of cash flows from dividends and interest, In addition, there
are consequential amendments to several olher standards, IFRS 18, and the amendments
tothe other standards, is effective for reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2027,
but earlier application is permitted and must be disclesed. IFRS 18 will apply retrospectively.

The Company is currently working to identify all impacts the amendments will have on the
primary financial statements and notes to the financial statements.
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAN) LIMITED
(An exempbed company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited Bability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024

23 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRS ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (continued)

Lack of exchangeability — Amendments to IAS 21

Im August 2023 the LASE issued amendments to 1AS 21 The Effects of Changes in Forekgn
Exchange Rafes to specify how an enlity should assess whether a currency is exchangeable
and how it should determine a spot exchange rate when exchangeability is lacking. The
amendments also require disclosure of information that enables users of its financial
statements to understand how the currency not being exchangeable into the other currency
affects, or is expected toaffect, the entity's financial performance, financial position and cash
florers.

The amendments will be effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1
January 2025, Eary adoption is permitted. but will need to be disclosed, When applying the
amendments, an entity cannot restate comparative informnation.

The amendments are not expected to have a material impact on the Company's financial
statements.

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTIMNG POLICIES

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Company if;
a) The party is a person o a dose member of that person's family and that person.
i) has control or joint confrad over the Company,
iiy has significant influence over the Company. or
i) is a member of the key management personnel of the Company or of a parent of
the Company:

b) The party is an enfity where any of the following condition applies:

i) the entity and the Company are members of the same group;

il) one entity is an associate or joint ventures of the cther entity (or of a parent,
subsidiary or fellow subsidiary of the other entity);

iy the entity and the Company are joint ventures of the same third party,

iv)  one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and aher entity is an associate of the
third entity;

%) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employeeas of either
the Company or an entity related to the Company,

wi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a persen identified in (a);

vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence owver the entity or is a member
ofthe key management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity); and

wili) the entity, or any member of a group of which it i a part, provides key
management personnel services to the Company or to the parent of the
Company.
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAN) LIMITED
(An exempbed company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited Bability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024
3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Lash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial posttion comprise cash on hand and
at banks, and short-term highly liquid deposits with a maturity of generally within three
months that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash, subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value and held for the purpose of meeting short- term cash commitments.

For the purpose of the staternent of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand and at banks, and short-term deposits, as defined above, less bank overdrafts which
are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Company's cash management,

(i) Classification
In accordance with IFRS 8, the Company classifies its financial assets and financial
[rabilities at initial recognition into the categories of inancial assets and financial liabilities
discussed below.

In applying that classification, a financial asset or financial liability is considered to be

held for trading if:

{a)it is acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing it in the
near term; or

(B)Cn initial recegnition, it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that are
managed together and for which, there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-
term profit-taking; or

(chit is @ derivative (except for a dervative that is a financial guarantee contract or a
designated and effective hedaing instrument)

Financial assets

The Company classifies its financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost
of measured at PVPL on the basis of both:

+ The entity's business model for managing the financial asssts

+ The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset

Financial assets measured at amortised cost

A debt instrument is measured at ameortised cost if it is held within a business model
whose chjective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and
its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest ("SPPI") an the principal amount outstanding. The Company
includes in this category shori-term non-financing receivables.

Irarncial assels (easured al i value i

A financial asset is measured at FVPL if:

(a)its contractual terms do not give rise to cash flows on specified dates that are SPFI
on the principal amount cutstanding; or

(D)t is not held within a business model whose objective is either (o collect contractual
cash flows, or to both collect contractual cash flows and sell; or

(chAt inttial recognition, it is irrevocably designated as measured at FWPL when doing so
eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that
would ctherwise arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains
and losses on them on different bases.

10
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAN) LIMITED
(An exempbed company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited Bability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
(i} Classification (continued)

Financial llabilities

Financial liahilities measured at FVPL

A financial Bability is measured at FVPL if it meets the definition of held for trading or is
designated as measured at FWVPL upon initial recognition.

Financial lahilites measured at amartised cost
This category includes all financial liabilities, other than those measured at FVYPL, The
Company includes in this category ameunts relating to short-term payables.

(i} Recognition
The Company recognises a financial asset or a financial liability when, and only when, it
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame
generally established by regulation or conventicn in the marketplace (regular way lrades)
are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase
or sell the asset,

(iii} Initial measurement
Financial assets and financial hiabilities at far velue through profit of loss are recorded in
the statement of financial position at fair value. All transadion costs for such instruments
are recognised directly in profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Financial assets and financial babiliies (cther than those classified as at fair value
through profit or loss) are measured initially at their fair value plus amy directly attributable
incremental costs of acquisition or issue.

(iv]) Subseguent measurement

After initial measurement, the Company measures fimancial instruments which are
classified as at fair value through profit or loss at fair value, Subseguent changes in the
fair value of those financial instruments are recorded in net gains or losses on financial
assets and labilities at fair value through profit or loss in profit or loss and other
camnprehensive income. Interest and dividends earned or paid on these instruments are
recorded separately in interest income or expense and dividend income or expense in
profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Debt instruments, other than those classified as at fair value through profit or loss, are
measured al amortised cost using the effective interest method less any allowance for

impairment. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the debt instruments
cost are derecognised or impaired, as well as through the amertisation process.

"
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAN) LIMITED
(An exempbed company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited Bability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(iv) Subsequent measurement (continued)

The effective interest method ("EIR™) is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial asset or a financial liabilty and of allocating the interest income of interest
expense over the relevant pericd. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments or receipis through the expected life of the
financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter year to the net carndng amount of
the financial asset or financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the
Company estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial
instruments. but does not consider expected credit losses ("ECL"). The calculation
includes all fees paid or received between parties to the contract that are an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all ather premiums or discounts.

(v} Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is derecognised where:
+ The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or
« The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an cbligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a
third party under a "pass through® amangement and either (a) the Company has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but
has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its nights to receive cash flows from an asset or has
entered into a "pass-through” arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the assel nor transferred control of the asset,
the assel is recognised to the extent of the Company’s continuing invobvement in the
asset. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred
asset and the associated liability are measured on & basis that reflects the rights and
obligations that the Company has retained.

The Company derecognises a financial ability when the obligation under the liability is
discharged, cancelled or expired.
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAN) LIMITED
(An exempbed company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited Bability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024
3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

| . £f .
The Company holds onby short-termn receivables with no financing component and which
have maturities of less than 12 months at amortised cost and, as such, has chosen to apply
an appreach similar to the simplified appreach for expected credit losses ("ECL") under IFRS
9 to all its receivables. Therefore, the Company does not track changes in credit risk, but
instead, recognises a [oss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date,

The Company's approach to ECLs reflects a probability-weighted cutcome, the time value of
money and reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or
effort at the reporting date about past events, curent conditions and forecasts of fulure
economic conditions.

The Company uses the provision matrx as a practical expedient to measunng ECLs on
receivables, based on days past due for groupings of receivables with similar loss pattemns.
Receivables are grouped based on their nature. The provision malrix is based on historical
observed loss rates over the expected life of the receivables and is adusted for forward-
locking estimates.

Fair value measurement
The Company measures s investment in financial instruments at fair value at each reporting
date,

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderty transaction between market participants at the measurement date,

The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset
of fransfer the lability takes place either in the principal market for the asset or liability, or in
the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liabiity.
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible tothe Company.

The fair value for financial instruments traded in active marikets at the reporting date is based
on their market qucted price within the bidfask price or broker quatations which could be
indicative prices, without any deduction for fransaction costs. Securities defined in these
accounts as listed' are traded in an active market,

For all other financial instrurments not traded in an active market, the fair value is determined
by using valuation techniques deemed to be appropriate in the circumstances. Valuation
technigues include the market approach (i.e., using recent arm's length market ransactions
adusted as necessary and reference tothe current market velue of ancther instrument that
is substantially the same) and the income approach (i.e., discounted cash flow analysis and
aption pricing models making as much use of available and supportable market data as
possible).
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAN) LIMITED
(An exempbed company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited Bability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024

3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(continued)
All assets and liabilities for which fair value s measuwred or disclosed in the financial

statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows:

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Lewvel 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recuming basis,
the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy
by re-assessing the categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement as a whole) at the beginning of each reporing peried,

Provisions
A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or constructive) has arisen as a
result of a past event and it is probable that a future cutfiow of resources will be required to
settle the cbligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
abligation.

When the effect of discounting is matenal, the amount recognised for a provision is the
present value at the end of the reporting period of the future expenditures expected to be
required to seltle the cbligation. The increase in the discounted present value amount arising
from the passage of time is included in the statement of profit or loss.

Revenue r iti
Revenie from contracts with clients

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when the control of goods or services
is transferred to the customers at an amount that refiects the consideration to which the
Company expects to be entifled in exchange for those goods of services,

(a) Management fee
Management fee income is recognised over time because the customer simultaneously
receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company.

other income

Interest income

Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis using the effective interest method by
applying the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the expected
life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, when approprate, to the net camyng
ameaunt of the financial asset.

F ianial
These financial statements are presented in United States dollar, which is the Company's
functional and presentation currency.

14
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAN) LIMITED
(An exempbed company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited Bability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024

3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Transactions denorninated in foreign currency are translated into the functional currency of
the reporting unit at the spat exchange rate on the date of the transaction. At the end of the
reporting period, all monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign cumrency are
translated to the functional currency using the closing exchange rate. Differences arising on

settlement or translation of monetary tems are recognised in profit or loss,

Mon-monetary items that are measured in terms of hisiorical cost in a foreign currency shall
be translated using the exchange rates at the date of the initial transactions. Mon-monetary
iterns measured at fair value in a foreign currency are lranslated using the exchange rates
at the date when the fair value was measured The gain or loss arising on franslation of a
non-monetary item measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or

loss on change in fair value of the item.

Expenses
All expenses are recognised in the statement of profit or loss on an accrual basis.

4. REVEMUE AND OTHER INCOMES

The principal activities of the Company are the creation of trusts and the administration and
management of assets in trusts. Total revenue and other income recognised dunng the year

are as follows:

2024 2023
usD uUsD
Revenue:

Management fee income 170,000 185 000

Other incomes include the following:
Bank interest income 62,435 60034
Foreign exchange differences, net (114) (25)
62,322 £0.008

The performance cbligation for management fee income is satisfied over time as services

are rendered,

a TAXATION

There are no taxes on income of gainsin the Cayman Islands and the Company has received
an undertaking from the Governor in Council of the Cayman Islands exempling it from all
local income, profits and capital taxes for a period of 20 years from 10 October 2019,

Accordingly, no provision for income laxes is included in these financial statements.
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAN) LIMITED
(An exempbed company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited Bability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024

B. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALIENTS

2024 2023
UsD usD
Cash at bank 1,955,581 2.245.018

Cash at bank eamns interest at ficating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. The camying
amcount of the cash at bank approximate to their fair values.

f. MaNAGEMENT FEE RECENVABLES

2024 2023
UsD usD
Management fee raceivables 170,000 185.000

Mene of the above assets is either past due or impaired, The financial assets included in the
above balances relate to receivables for which there was no recent history of default,

& SHARE CAPITAL

2024 2023
UsD usp
Issued and fully paid:
735000 (2023: 735,000) ordinary shares
of USD1 (2023 USD1) each 735.000 735.000

The holders of ordinary shares are entitied toreceive dividends as declared from time to time
and are entitled to one vote per share at general meetings of the Company, All ordinary
shares rank equally with regard to the Company's residual assets.

Capital management

The Company's primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's
ability to continue as a going concemn so that it can continue to prowvide returmns to
shareholders, by pricing services commensurately with the level of risk and by securing
access to finance at a reasonable cost. As the Company is part of a larger group, the
Company's sources of additional capital and policies for distribution of excess capital may
also be affected by the group’s capital management objectives. The Company defines
"capital” as including all components of equity.

The Company’s capital structure is regularly reviewed and managed with due regard to the
capital management practices of the group to which the Company belongs, Adjustments are
made to the capital structure in light of changes in econemic conditions affecting the
Company of the group, to the extent that these do not conflict with the directors” fiduciary
duties towards the Company.

The Company was nd subject to externally imposed capital requirements in the current
period,
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAN) LIMITED
(An exempbed company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited Bability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024

8; RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Farties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to contrd the other party or
exercise significant influence owver the other party in making financial or operational decisions.

Outstanding balances with related partles
The Company has the following cutstanding balances due fromiito) related companies as at
the end of reporting period:

Motes 2024 2023

UsD UsD

Armcunt due from a fellow subsidiary {a) 864 264
Amount due to an immediate holding company (b} (23.303) {16,752)

(a) The amount due from a fellow subsidiary represents expenses paid by the Company on
behalf of Credit Suisse (Singapore) Limited. It is unsecured, interest-free and has no

fixed terms of repayment.

(by The amount due to an immediate holding company represents expenses paid by Credit
Suisse (Hong Kong) Limited on behalf of the Company. It is unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on demand.

Transactions with related parties
Except as disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, during the year ended 31
December 2024, the Company had the following material transactions with related paries:

MNotes 2024 2023
uspD UsD

Compensation of key management parsonnel
of the Company ic) 107,053 108,643

(cy The details of the remuneration of the directors, being the key management perscnnel
defined as a related party of the Company
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAN) LIMITED
(An exempbed company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited Bability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024

10.

FINAMCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company's investing activities expose it bo various types of risk that are associated with
the financial instruments and markets in which it invests. The most important types of
financial risk towhich the Company is exposed are market risk, credit and counterparty risk
and Bquidity risk. Market risk includes foreign currency risk and interest rate risk. The
directors oversee the management of these risks.

The nature and extent of the financial instruments cutstanding at the end of reparting period
and the risk management pdlicies employed by the Company are discussed below.

(a) Market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss arising from uncertainty conceming moverments in market
prices and rates, including cbservable variables such as interest rates, credit spreads,
exchange rates, and others that may be only indirectly observable such as volatilities
and correlations. Market risk includes such factors as changes in economic
environment, consumption pattern and investors' expectation etc. which may have
significant impact on the value of the investments. Market movement may therefore
result in substantial fluctuation in the financial position of the Company,

Foreign cuimency risk

The Company is exposed to foreign currency nisk pnmarily through cerain transactions
which give rise to payables that are dencminated in Hong Keong dollars. Since the Hong
Keong Dollars is pegged to the USD, the Company's exposure to foreign cumency risk
in respect of the invoices and expenses denominated in USD is considered to be
minirmal,

Inferest rale risk

The Company is exposed bo interest rate risk only to the extent that it earns bank
interest on cash at bank. At 31 December 2024 and 2023, a change in interest rates
would have no direct material effect on the carrying value of the recognised assets or
liabilities of the Company.

(by Credit and counterparty risk

Credit and counterparty risk is the risk of loss resulting from client or counterparty
default and arises on credit exposure in all forms, including seftlement risk. The
Company's credit and counterparty risk is primarily attributable (o cash and cash
equivalents and amounts due from related companies. The Company's management
regularly monitors the credit and counterparty risk of all the financial assets. It is
considered that they are not past due or impaired for each of the reporting dates under
review. Mone of the Company’s financial assets are secured by collateral or other credit
enhancements.

The directors considered the credit and counterparty risk as minimal since the
Company's clients are the Company's related companies.
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAN) LIMITED
(An exempbed company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited Bability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024

10. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(c)  Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter dificulty in raising funds to
meet commitments associated with financial liabilities. The Company's strategy is to
minimise its exposure to liquidity risk by monitoring the Company’s liquid capital from
tirne to time and by cbtaining funds from parners where necessary,

The following table summarises the maturity profile of the Company's finandal liabilities
based on contractual undiscounted payments. Balances due within one year equal their
carmying amounts, as the impact of discounting is insignificant, The table also analyses
the maturity profile of the Company's finandal assets (undiscounted where appropriate)
in order to provide & complete view of the Company's confractual commitments and
liquidity.

Financial abilities
The maturity grouping is based on the remaining pericd from the end of the reporting
period to the contractual maturity date. When a counterparty has a choice of when the
ameount is paid, the liability is allocated tothe earliest period in which the Company can
be required to pay.

Financial assets

The analysis into maturity groupings is based on the remaining pericd from the end of
the reporting pericd to the contractual maturity date or, if earlier, the expected date on
which the assets will be realised.

on Less than w12 Mo
demand 3 months manths maturity Total
LS D usp LsD uso
31 Decemnber 2024
Fimancial fabiftes
Araunts due to the
immediate holding
company 22 303 - - - 22 303
22,303 - - - 22,303
On Less than 312 Mo
demand 3 months manths maturity Total
Uso uso uso Uso ush
31 December 2023
Financizl liabiltias
Amounts due to the
immediate hotding
company 18,752 - - - 16,752
Directors’ fee
payahle 428,398 - - - 428 356
445,148 - - - 445 148
19

192/234



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o =K RS )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAN) LIMITED
(An exempled company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited Bability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024

11.

UMCONSOLIDATED STRUCTURED ENTITIES

The Company considers itself the sponsor of 8 structured entity when either its name appears
in the name of the structured entity or in products issued by it or there is a general expectation
from the market that the Company is associated with the structured entity or the Company
was invelved in the design or set up of the structured enlity and has a form of involvement
with the structured entity.

The below unconsolidated structured entities are sponsored by the Company where a fixed
annual management fee of USDS,000 (2023 USDS5,000) each is received but no interest is
held by the Company as at 31 December 2024,

Australian High Dividend Equity Twin Alpha Fund (For Qualified Instiutional Investors Onby)
US REIT Premium Fund (For Qualified Institutional Investors Only)

Frincipal / CS Canadian Equity Income Fund (For Qualified institutional Investors Only)
Global REIT Triple Premiumn Fund {For Qualified Institutional Investors Only)®

US Preferred REIT Income Fund {For Qualified Institutional Investors Onhy)*

Japan Equity Premium Fund (For Qualified Institutional Investors Only)

MHEMYAM US REIT Income Fund (For Qualified Institutional Investors CGnly)®

Daiwa UK High Dividend Equity Fund (For Qualified Institutional Investors Only)*
Erazil Equity Alpha Fund {For Qualified Institutional Inmvestors Cnly)

Daiwa Brazilian Real Bond Fund (For Qualified Institutional Investors Only)

Missay Japan Equity Active Fund (For Qualified Institutional [nvestors Only)

ANMP Australia REIT Fund (For Qualified Institutional Investors Onky)

J-REIT and Real Estate Equity Fund (For Qualified Institutional Investors Oniy)

Daiwa American High Dividend Equity Quattre Income Fund (For Qualified Institutional
Irvestors Only)

Daiwa American REIT Quattro Income Fund {For Qualified Institutional Investors Only)
Shinsel Werld Wrap Stable Type (For Qualified Institutional Investors Only)

US REIT Triple Engine Plus Fund (For Qualified Institutional Investors Only)

US Municipal Bond Fund

Tokio Marine CAT Bond Fund*

Global High Dividend Equity Premium Fund (For Qualified Instituticnal Investors Only)
Meister's Collection

FIMCO Short Term Income Strategy Fund

PIMCO Short Term Strategy

Daiwa J-REIT Covered Call Fund {For Qualified Institutional Investors Only)

Foreign Currency Denominated Man AHL Smart Leverage Strategy Fund

SBI PICTET Asia Hi-Tech Venture Fund

AUD Short Term Bond Fund

Insight Alpha

US Dynamic Growth

Premium Carry Strategy Fund

BSMD Glcbal Advantage

Draiwa Wil Ventures lll, L.P. Fund

Japan Equity Premium Strategy Fund

Global Select Carry Strategy Fund

* The funds were terminated during 2024,
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UBS MANAGEMENT (CAYMAN) LIMITED
(An exempled company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited Bability)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2024

11, UNCONSOLIDATED STRUCTURED ENTITIES (centinued)

The Company has not provided financial or other support to unconsdidated structured
enlities that it was not contractually required to provide.

The Company does not currently have the intention to provide financial or other support to
unconsolidated structured entities that is not contractually required to provide.

12, APPROVAL OF THE FIMNANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors
an 21 May 2025,
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Elian Trustee Cayman Limited

100 14,952
2022 11
SMT Fund Services (lreland)
62,992,338 102 980
31 162.08

1995

Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank, Limited London Branch

3,420
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5,000

2023 12

100

2,590

Elian Trustee Cayman Limited

SMT Fund Services (lreland)

Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank, Limited London Branch

UBS AG, London Branch

UBS
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Grand Cayman KY1-1106

+1 345 949 4800

+1 345 949 7164
Web www . kpmg . com/ky
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KPMG LLP

P.0. Box 493

SIX Cricket Square
Grand Cayman KY1-1106
Cayman Islands

Tel +1 345 949 4800
Fax +1 345 949 7164
Web www_kpmg.com/ky

Independent Auditors®™ Report to the Trustee

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Nuveen Churchill Private Capital Tokai Tokyo
Access Fund (the ““Series Trust””), a series trust of UBS Universal Trust (Cayman) 111
(formerly, Credit Suisse Universal Trust (Cayman) 11l (the ““Trust””), which comprise the
statement of assets and liabilities, including the schedule of investments as at December
31, 2024, the statements of operations, changes in net assets, cash flows and financial
highlights for the period from May 21, 2024 (commencement of operations) through December
31, 2024, and notes, comprising significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Series Trust as at December 31, 2024, and its
financial performance and its cash flows for the period from May 21, 2024 (commencement of
operations) through December 31, 2024 in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles (““U.S. generally accepted accounting principles®”).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (““I1SAs””).
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the ““Auditors ~
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements®” section of our report. We are
independent of the Series Trust in accordance with International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including
International Independence Standards) (““IESBA Code””) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the Cayman
Islands, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Independent Auditors®™ Report to the Trustee (continued)

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Series
Trust"s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Series Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Series Trust®s financial
reporting process.

Auditors = Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditors ™ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Series Trust"s internal control.
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Independent Auditors®™ Report to the Trustee (continued)

Auditors = Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Series
Trust"s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors™ report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditors™ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Series Trust to
cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

May 15, 2025
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Independent auditor®s report
To the sole member of UBS Management (Cayman) Limited
(An exempted company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of UBS Management (Cayman) Limited (the "Company ™),
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2024, and the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including material
accounting policy information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2024 and of its financial performance and
its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards as issued by
International Accounting Standards Board (““IASB”~).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“1SAs™). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the "Code™) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company®s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Independent auditor®s report (continued)
To the sole member of UBS Management (Cayman) Limited
(An exempted company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Auditor®s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor”s report that includes our opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company®s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors™ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company®s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor"s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor®s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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Independent auditor®s report (continued)

To the sole member of UBS Management (Cayman) Limited
(An exempted company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Auditor®s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements (continued)

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong
21 May 2025
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